City of Dillingham Budget Narrative FY 2026 Proposal

## Contents

Executive Summary
Budget Snapshot3
General Fund Revenue – Key Drivers
General Fund Spending Priorities
Special Funds & Strategic Capital4
FY 2026 Focus Areas4
Revenue5
Council7
Clerk
Administration11
Finance
Legal
Insurance17
Planning
Foreclosure Costs
IT
Public Safety Administration23
Public Safety Dispatch
Public Safety Patrol
Public Safety Corrections
Public Safety DMV
Public Safety Animal Control
Public Safety K-9
Fire Department
Volunteer Fire Donation
PW Administration
PW Building & Grounds
PW Shop
PW Streets
Library
Grandma's House54
DCSD

General Fund Transfers
PW Water
PW Waste Water61
PW Landfill64
Port-Dock
Port-Harbor
Port - Ice Machine75
Port - Bathhouse
Asset Forfeiture77
E911 Fund
Senior Center /NTS & NSIP Grant
Public Safety Reward
/arious Grant Fund(s)84
Carlson House
Ambulance Replacement Fund
Equipment Replacement Fund
Capital Improvement Fund
andfill Closure
Debt Service Fund

# **Executive Summary**

City of Dillingham – FY 2026 Budget Proposal

The FY 2026 Budget represents a significant turning point in the City of Dillingham's fiscal management. This year's financial plan reduces General Fund appropriations by 10.4% compared to FY 2025, totaling \$14,348,152. This decrease reflects the elimination of \$1.3 million in structural fund balance spending, alongside a focused strategy to manage deferred capital needs. The projected General Fund balance spending has improved from \$5,035,468 in FY 2025 to \$4,359,803 in FY 2026—a reduction of \$675,665 or 13.4%. This progress demonstrates a commitment to disciplined budgeting, internal accountability, and long-term sustainability.

#### **Budget Snapshot**

Category	FY 2026 Proposed
Total Budget (All Funds)	\$23,191,120
General Fund Revenue	\$10,568,600
General Fund Appropriations	\$14,348,152
Special Revenue Appropriations	\$8,842,968
Projected Fund Balance spending	\$(4,359,803)
Reduction of fund balance spending from FY25	\$675,665 (13.4%)

#### General Fund Revenue – Key Drivers

- 6% Local Sales Tax (including remote): \$3.85 million
- Real Property Tax: \$2.6 million
- State Jail Contract: \$670,000
- PILT (Payment in Lieu of Taxes): \$540,000
- Alcohol & Tobacco Excise Taxes: \$370,000
- Administrative Overhead Transfers: \$202,405
- State PERS On-Behalf Contributions: \$285,399

#### General Fund Spending Priorities

#### Public Safety – \$3.8 million

Includes, PS Admin, Patrol, K-9, Dispatch, Corrections, DMV, and Animal Control. Emphasis on training, 24/7 coverage, compliance, and Report Management Systems.

Fire Department – \$561,800

Independent emergency response unit supported partially by ambulance fees. Covers fire protection and EMS.

Public Works - \$2.79 million

Includes Shop, Streets, Buildings & Grounds, and Administration. Supports utilities, road maintenance, snow removal, and citywide facilities.

Planning - \$336,000

Supports platting, zoning, land use, and long-term development planning.

General Government – \$3.8 million Includes Council, Clerk, Administration, Finance, Legal, and IT. Covers audit, payroll, legal services, and recordkeeping modernization. The City's statutory local contribution to Dillingham City School District per AS 14.17.410.

#### Special Funds & Strategic Capital

Enterprise Funds – Water, Wastewater, Landfill, Harbor, and Dock are funded through user fees. Ongoing utility rate and tariff reviews aim to ensure cost recovery and long-term sustainability.

Strategic Capital – \$735,000 has been allocated from the Equipment Replacement Fund to finance critical deferred vehicle and equipment purchases. Additionally, over \$1.39 million in transfers and debt payments ensure compliance with bond and lease obligations. These investments reflect a forward-focused strategy to maintain essential infrastructure while relieving long-term General Fund pressure.

### FY 2026 Focus Areas

- Fund balance spending reduction – \$675,665 in progress toward eliminating the structural imbalance.

- Workforce Readiness – Continued support for training, recruitment, and leadership development.

- Digital Infrastructure – Major IT upgrades including cybersecurity, cloud migration, and records modernization.

- Compliance – Fully funded legal, audit, and insurance mandates aligned with state requirements and best practices.

# Revenue

### 1000 XXXX 10 00 0000 0

6% Sales Tax	4010	\$3,400,000
Revenue for 6% Sales Ta	ах	
6% Sales Tax – Remote Sales	4010	\$450,000
Revenue for 6% Sales Ta	ax collected by AML - recogn	ized by project 1040
Penalty/Interest (Sales Tax)	4011	\$17,000
<ul> <li>Charged to sales tax report</li> </ul>	orts submitted after the allow	ed period of time
<ul> <li>10% Penalty</li> </ul>		
6% per annum interest		
10% Alcohol Sales Tax	4020	\$280,000
Revenue for 10% Alcoho	l Sales Tax	
10% Transient Lodging	4030	\$125,000
Revenue for 10% Transie	ent Lodging Sales Tax (Lodgi	ng less than 6 months)
		1
Real Property Tax	4040	\$2,600,000
Revenue from Real Prop		1
Personal Property Tax	4050	\$700,000
<ul> <li>Revenue from Personal F</li> </ul>	Property tax	
<ul> <li>2024 taxes \$698,000</li> </ul>		
Penalty and Interest (Property	v tax) 4051	\$130,000
	onal property tax if 1 <sup>st</sup> half not	t received by 11/01 of
the year or 2 <sup>nd</sup> half not re	ceived by 12/01 of the year.	t received by 11/01 of
	ceived by 12/01 of the year.	t received by 11/01 of
the year or 2 <sup>nd</sup> half not re	ceived by 12/01 of the year. nly once	t received by 11/01 of
<ul> <li>the year or 2<sup>nd</sup> half not re</li> <li>10% penalty assessed or</li> </ul>	ceived by 12/01 of the year. nly once	t received by 11/01 of \$15,000
<ul> <li>the year or 2<sup>nd</sup> half not re</li> <li>10% penalty assessed or</li> <li>6% per annum assessed</li> </ul>	ceived by 12/01 of the year. hly once starting by January. <b>4060</b>	\$15,000
the year or 2 <sup>nd</sup> half not re 10% penalty assessed or 6% per annum assessed 6% Gaming Sales Tax	ceived by 12/01 of the year. hly once starting by January. <b>4060</b> ull Tabs Gaming (decline in p	\$15,000
<ul> <li>the year or 2<sup>nd</sup> half not re</li> <li>10% penalty assessed or</li> <li>6% per annum assessed</li> </ul> 6% Gaming Sales Tax <ul> <li>Sales tax assessed on Perfy25, one gaming location</li> </ul>	ceived by 12/01 of the year. hly once starting by January. 4060 ull Tabs Gaming (decline in p on has closed.	\$15,000 ull tabs experienced in
<ul> <li>the year or 2<sup>nd</sup> half not re</li> <li>10% penalty assessed or</li> <li>6% per annum assessed</li> </ul> 6% Gaming Sales Tax <ul> <li>Sales tax assessed on Perfy25, one gaming location</li> </ul> Tobacco Tax	ceived by 12/01 of the year. hly once starting by January. 4060 ull Tabs Gaming (decline in p on has closed. 4070	\$15,000
<ul> <li>the year or 2<sup>nd</sup> half not re</li> <li>10% penalty assessed or</li> <li>6% per annum assessed</li> <li>6% Gaming Sales Tax</li> <li>Sales tax assessed on Perfy25, one gaming location</li> <li>Tobacco Tax</li> <li>Excise tax charged on tol</li> </ul>	ceived by 12/01 of the year. hly once starting by January. 4060 ull Tabs Gaming (decline in p on has closed. 4070 bacco products	\$15,000 will tabs experienced in \$280,000
<ul> <li>the year or 2<sup>nd</sup> half not re</li> <li>10% penalty assessed or</li> <li>6% per annum assessed</li> </ul> 6% Gaming Sales Tax <ul> <li>Sales tax assessed on Performing Presson</li> <li>Sales tax assessed on Performance</li> <li>Tobacco Tax <ul> <li>Excise tax charged on tol</li> </ul> </li> <li>Marijuana Tax</li> </ul>	ceived by 12/01 of the year. hly once starting by January. 4060 ull Tabs Gaming (decline in p on has closed. 4070 bacco products 4075	\$15,000 ull tabs experienced in
<ul> <li>the year or 2<sup>nd</sup> half not re</li> <li>10% penalty assessed or</li> <li>6% per annum assessed</li> </ul> 6% Gaming Sales Tax <ul> <li>Sales tax assessed on Perfy25, one gaming location</li> </ul> Tobacco Tax <ul> <li>Excise tax charged on tol</li> </ul> Marijuana Tax <ul> <li>Excise tax charged on Marijuana Tax</li> </ul>	ceived by 12/01 of the year. hly once starting by January. 4060 ull Tabs Gaming (decline in p on has closed. 4070 bacco products 4075 arijuana products	\$15,000 ull tabs experienced in \$280,000 \$90,000
<ul> <li>the year or 2<sup>nd</sup> half not re</li> <li>10% penalty assessed or</li> <li>6% per annum assessed</li> </ul> 6% Gaming Sales Tax <ul> <li>Sales tax assessed on Performance of the second second</li></ul>	ceived by 12/01 of the year. hly once starting by January. 4060 ull Tabs Gaming (decline in p on has closed. 4070 bacco products 4075 arijuana products 4110	\$15,000 will tabs experienced in \$280,000 \$90,000 \$17,000
<ul> <li>the year or 2<sup>nd</sup> half not re</li> <li>10% penalty assessed or</li> <li>6% per annum assessed</li> </ul> 6% Gaming Sales Tax <ul> <li>Sales tax assessed on Perfy25, one gaming location</li> </ul> Tobacco Tax <ul> <li>Excise tax charged on tol</li> </ul> Marijuana Tax <ul> <li>Excise tax charged on Marijuana Tax</li> <li>Excise tax charged on Marijuana Tax</li> <li>Sales tax charged on Marijuana Tax</li> <li>So fee for a business to</li> </ul>	ceived by 12/01 of the year. hly once starting by January. 4060 ull Tabs Gaming (decline in p on has closed. 4070 bacco products 4075 arijuana products 4110 conduct business in Dillingha	\$15,000 ull tabs experienced in \$280,000 \$90,000 \$17,000 am
the year or 2 <sup>nd</sup> half not re 10% penalty assessed or 6% per annum assessed  6% Gaming Sales Tax Sales tax assessed on Perfy25, one gaming location  Tobacco Tax Excise tax charged on tol  Marijuana Tax Excise tax charged on Matrine Sales tax charge	ceived by 12/01 of the year. hly once starting by January. 4060 ull Tabs Gaming (decline in p on has closed. 4070 bacco products 4075 arijuana products 4110 conduct business in Dillingha y 4210	\$15,000 will tabs experienced in \$280,000 \$90,000 \$17,000
the year or 2 <sup>nd</sup> half not re 10% penalty assessed or 6% per annum assessed  6% Gaming Sales Tax  6 Sales tax assessed on Perfy25, one gaming location  Tobacco Tax  6 Excise tax charged on tol  Marijuana Tax  6 Excise tax charged on Ma  Business License  6 \$50 fee for a business to  Rental Income – Real Property  6 Rental of Potato House b	ceived by 12/01 of the year. hly once starting by January. 4060 ull Tabs Gaming (decline in p on has closed. 4070 bacco products 4075 arijuana products 4110 conduct business in Dillingha y 4210	\$15,000 ull tabs experienced in \$280,000 \$90,000 \$17,000 am
<ul> <li>the year or 2<sup>nd</sup> half not re</li> <li>10% penalty assessed or</li> <li>6% per annum assessed</li> <li>6% Gaming Sales Tax</li> <li>Sales tax assessed on Perfy25, one gaming location</li> <li>Tobacco Tax <ul> <li>Excise tax charged on tol</li> </ul> </li> <li>Marijuana Tax <ul> <li>Excise tax charged on Marijuana Tax</li> <li>Excise tax charged on Marijuana Tax</li> <li>So fee for a business to</li> </ul> </li> <li>Rental of Potato House b</li> <li>LEO Rental</li> </ul>	ceived by 12/01 of the year. hly once starting by January. 4060 ull Tabs Gaming (decline in p on has closed. 4070 bacco products 4075 arijuana products 4110 conduct business in Dillingha y 4210	\$15,000 ull tabs experienced in \$280,000 \$90,000 \$17,000 am
the year or 2 <sup>nd</sup> half not re 10% penalty assessed or 6% per annum assessed  6% Gaming Sales Tax Sales tax assessed on Perfy25, one gaming location  Tobacco Tax Excise tax charged on tol Marijuana Tax Excise tax charged on Marijuana Tax Excise ta	ceived by 12/01 of the year. hly once starting by January. 4060 ull Tabs Gaming (decline in p on has closed. 4070 bacco products 4075 arijuana products 4110 conduct business in Dillingha y 4210 building to GCI	\$15,000 oull tabs experienced in \$280,000 \$90,000 \$17,000 am \$35,000
<ul> <li>the year or 2<sup>nd</sup> half not re</li> <li>10% penalty assessed or</li> <li>6% per annum assessed</li> <li>6% Gaming Sales Tax</li> <li>Sales tax assessed on Perfy25, one gaming location</li> <li>Tobacco Tax <ul> <li>Excise tax charged on tol</li> </ul> </li> <li>Marijuana Tax <ul> <li>Excise tax charged on Marijuana Tax</li> <li>Excise tax charged on Marijuana Tax</li> <li>So fee for a business to</li> </ul> </li> <li>Rental of Potato House b</li> <li>LEO Rental</li> </ul>	ceived by 12/01 of the year. hly once starting by January. 4060 ull Tabs Gaming (decline in p on has closed. 4070 bacco products 4075 arijuana products 4110 conduct business in Dillingha y 4210	\$15,000 ull tabs experienced in \$280,000 \$90,000 \$17,000 am

### 1000 XXXX 10 00 0000 0

Raw Fish Tax	4420	\$150,000		
<ul> <li>SOA Raw Fish Tax distributed on communities</li> </ul>				
Shared Fisheries Business	4425	\$20,000		
SOA Shared Fisheries Business tax				
Telephone/COOP Tax	4430	\$70,000		
<ul> <li>SOA Telephone and Elect</li> </ul>	ric COOP revenue			
Motor Vehicle Tax	4440	\$25,000		
<ul> <li>SOA DMV tax collected for</li> </ul>	r Dillingham vehicles			
Payment in Lieu of Tax	4450	\$540,000		
PILT				
SOA revenue if lieu of taxe	es			
Jail Contract	4650	\$670,000		
See PS Corrections for de	tails			
Ambulance Fees	4730	\$60,000		
See Fire Department for d	etails			
Administrative Overhead	4970	\$202,405		
<ul> <li>Revenue collected from er PERS on Behalf)</li> </ul>	nterprise funds to equal 10%	of all expenses (Minus		
PERS on Behalf	4980	\$285,399		
SOA support of the City's	PERS obligation beyond the	first 22%		
PERS Forfeiture Funds	4981	\$25,000		
SOA PERS funds returned	d to the City of Dillingham			
	bTotal GF Targeted Areas	\$10,262,200		

Other Revenue in subtotal	\$306,400	
<ul> <li>Ambulance Fees See Fire Department Narrative \$65,000</li> </ul>		
Total General Fund Revenue Budget\$10,568,600		

### Remarks

• Will tie to the Ordinance as first and second revenue section.

# Council

#### 1000 XXXX 10 11 0000 0

Lobbying	7025	\$82,450
<ul> <li>Contract lobbying serv</li> </ul>	vices @ \$7,000 per month. Starte	d 01/2025
<ul> <li>Federal Lobbying serv</li> </ul>	vice @ \$3,000 per month. (plus tra	avel \$5,000) ends on
12/2025		
<ul> <li>State Lobbying service</li> </ul>	e @ \$4,600 per mo. (plus travel \$	4,000 and 1x fee \$250
and travel to DC \$5,00	)0)	
Advertising	7130	\$3,000
Council and Committe	e/Board/Commission vacancies;	Notice of Public
Hearings on Proposed	d Ordinances.	
<ul> <li>Increase in rates due t</li> </ul>	to change of ownership of newspa	aper.
Subs & Memberships	7135	\$5,800
Alaska Municipal Leag	ue \$3,400.	
	ed on population of 2,420 @.65/pe	erson).
AML Conference of Ma		,
<ul> <li>ZOOM Meeting \$660 (</li> </ul>	•	
ACoM annual fee (\$50		
• Other (\$200.00)		
Fravel	7150	\$14,000
Juneau Lobbying Trip		÷:,,,,,
<ul> <li>Alaska Municipal Lagu</li> </ul>		
	nicipal Conference (3 sitting on th	e hoard)
	pplied for when possible	
Training	7155	\$5,000
	nicipal Conference (2).	ψ0,000
<ul> <li>Alaska Municipal Leag</li> </ul>		
	pplied for and will likely defray tra	vol coste
• Scholarships will be ap	pplied for and will likely deltay tra	
Contributions	7190	\$500
	stival.	
<ul> <li>Beaver Round-Up Fes</li> </ul>		
Boaron Roana op 1 00	rvices, births.	
Flowers for funeral ser	rvices, births. 7300	\$300
Flowers for funeral ser Office Supplies	7300	\$300
Flowers for funeral ser	7300 s.	
<ul> <li>Flowers for funeral ser</li> <li>Office Supplies</li> <li>Typical Office Supplies</li> <li>Food Items</li> </ul>	7300 S. 7320	
<ul> <li>Flowers for funeral ser</li> <li>Office Supplies         <ul> <li>Typical Office Supplies</li> </ul> </li> <li>Food Items         <ul> <li>Food/snacks provided</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	7300 s. 7320 for meetings.	\$2,000
<ul> <li>Flowers for funeral ser</li> <li>Office Supplies         <ul> <li>Typical Office Supplies</li> </ul> </li> <li>Food Items         <ul> <li>Food/snacks provided</li> </ul> </li> <li>Minor Tools and Equipmen</li> </ul>	7300       s.       7320       for meetings.       it       7610	\$2,000
<ul> <li>Flowers for funeral ser</li> <li>Office Supplies         <ul> <li>Typical Office Supplies</li> </ul> </li> <li>Food Items         <ul> <li>Food/snacks provided</li> </ul> </li> <li>Minor Tools and Equipmen         <ul> <li>Minor tools &amp; equipmen</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	7300       s.       7320       for meetings.       it       7610       ent for council chambers.	\$2,000
<ul> <li>Flowers for funeral ser</li> <li>Office Supplies         <ul> <li>Typical Office Supplies</li> </ul> </li> <li>Food Items         <ul> <li>Food/snacks provided</li> </ul> </li> <li>Minor Tools and Equipmen</li> </ul>	7300       s.       7320       for meetings.       it       7610       ent for council chambers.	\$300 \$2,000 \$5,000 \$3,000

### 1000 XXXX 10 11 0000 0

In-Kind Expense	9015	\$500	
City Services offered by Council to the public.			
	Total Council Budget	\$121,550	

Remarks	
• .	

# Clerk

### 1000 XXXX 10 12 0000 0

Salaries	6000	\$160,500
City Clerk 1 FTE. Level	XI	
Records Manager .75 F	TE. Level VI	
Overtime	6100	\$0
None		
Fringe Benefits	62XX	\$105,600
<ul> <li>FICA/MED, Insurance (I Comp.</li> </ul>	Health, Dental, Life), HRA, PE	RS Employer, Workers'
PERS On Behalf	6230	\$10,200
6.33% for all employees	s provided by the State.	
Contractual/Professional	7060	\$9,000
Laserfishe annual fee for	or records management \$3,255	5
30 service hours prepaie	d \$5,700	
Subs & Memberships	7135	\$1,000
	Municipal Clerks \$175. (prepa	id in FY21)
<ul> <li>Alaska Association of M</li> </ul>	•	
<ul> <li>National Association of</li> </ul>		
•	evision APEI Bond for clerk \$3	
<ul> <li>Online tools for recordin</li> </ul>	ng data & creating public notice	es \$300
Travel	7150	\$4,300
<ul> <li>June NCI classes in Tac</li> </ul>	coma.	
Airfare - \$820, Per Diem	n - \$250.	
<ul> <li>AAMC conference Nove</li> </ul>	ember, Anchorage,	
Airfare - \$500, Per Diem	n – GSA rate, Hotel - \$600.	
Training	7155	\$3,500
June NCI classes in Tag	coma \$1,150 (includes room).	
	500 (Academy and Conferenc	e).
	f continuing education in the fir	,
	-	-

### 1000 XXXX 10 12 0000 0

Elections	7170	\$7,500	
<ul> <li>October Regular City Election co the election machine cards, elec</li> <li>Cleaning sheets for voting mach</li> </ul>	tion judges.	ng, ballots, programming	
Codification	7175	\$3,500	
<ul> <li>Submit adopted ordinances to Code Publishing Co. to update Dillingham Municipal Code online and provide a pdf version</li> <li>Web hosting annual fee of \$350</li> </ul>			
Office Supplies	7300	\$500	
Includes printer cartridges, hard paper			
Minor Tools & Equipment	7610	\$2,500	
Office equipment.			
	Total Clerk Budget	\$308,100	

# Remarks:

# Administration

#### 1000 XXXX 10 13 0000 0

Salaries	6000	\$353,300
<ul> <li>City Manager (contract)</li> </ul>		
Deputy Manager (Level XII)		
Administrative Services Ass	istant (Level VIIA)	
Overtime	6010	\$1,100
Overtime for Administrative	Services Assistant (20 h	ours)
Fringe Benefits	62XX	\$205,400
FICA/MED, Insurance (Healt	h, Dental, Life), HRA, PE	RS Employer, Workers'
Comp.		
PERS on Behalf	6231	\$22,500
6.33% for all employees pro	vided by the State.	
Unemployment Compensation	6240	\$2,000
Prior Employee		
Employee Screening	6250	\$1,000
Background checks		
Recruiting Travel	6620	\$0
None		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Recruiting Moving Admin	6621	\$0
None		
Contractual Professional	7060	\$16,000
Strategic Planning and Exect	utive training. \$16,000	
Advertising	7130	\$3,000
<ul> <li>Special Advertising as needed</li> </ul>	ed required.	<i> </i>
Recruiting advertisement		
Subs & Memberships	7135	\$1,000
Subscription to Alaska Munic	ipal Managers Association	
<ul> <li>Need to add Bond with APEI</li> </ul>		
Travel	7150	\$10,000
<ul> <li>HR recruiting trips.</li> <li>AVTEC/UAA/UAF care</li> </ul>	gue Annual Conference eer fairs - \$1,175.	
<ul> <li>Scholarships through BBED0</li> </ul>	will be applied for	

### 1000 XXXX 10 13 0000 0

Training	7155	\$10,000
AML conference fee - \$50	00.	
SWAMC conference fee -	\$500	
<ul> <li>Professional development</li> </ul>	t \$6,000	
HR development \$3,000		
Office Supplies	7300	\$7,000
Office Supplies for Admin	•	
Non-departmental supplie	9S.	
Food Supplies	7320	\$2,000
Food for staff meetings		
Minor Tools & Equipment	7610	\$4,000
<ul> <li>Tools &amp; equipment less the</li> </ul>	nan \$5,000	
	7045	
Safety Equipment	7615	\$2,000
<ul> <li>Safety Equipment</li> <li>First aid supplies and equipment</li> </ul>		\$2,000
First aid supplies and equ		\$2,000 \$5,750
First aid supplies and equ	ipment	
First aid supplies and equ Equipment Maintenance	ipment	
<ul> <li>First aid supplies and equ</li> <li>Equipment Maintenance</li> <li>Copier Maintenance</li> </ul>	ipment 8120	\$5,750
<ul> <li>First aid supplies and equ</li> <li>Equipment Maintenance         <ul> <li>Copier Maintenance</li> </ul> </li> <li>Member Recognition</li> </ul>	ipment 8120	\$5,750
<ul> <li>First aid supplies and equ</li> <li>Equipment Maintenance         <ul> <li>Copier Maintenance</li> </ul> </li> <li>Member Recognition         <ul> <li>Christmas Party</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	ipment 8120 8330 9015 fees \$1,200	\$5,750 \$3,500

• Will look to buy fire proof cabinets for HR in future FY

# Finance

### 1000 XXXX 10 14 0000 0

	NUE		
Rent		4212	\$3,600
•	Rent, Electricity and Heat	ing Fuel for Vitavik Unit G \$300 p	er renter
		Total Revenue	\$3,600
Exper	nses		
Salari	ies	6000	\$744,500
•	Finance Director (Level X	I)	
•	Assistant Finance Directo	r (Level X A) 2 FTE	
•	Accounting Tech III (Leve	I VIII) 3 FTE	
•	Accounting Tech II (Level	VI) 2 FTE	
•	Accounting Tech I (Level	V) 1 FTE	
Overti	me	6010	\$5,100
٠	165 hours for non-exemp	t employee	
Fringe	Benefits	62XX	\$435,700
<u> </u>		ealth, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS E	-
•	Comp.		
PERS	on Behalf	6231	\$47,400
•	6.33% for all employees p	provided by the State.	
Unem	ployment	6240	\$2,000
•	Unemployment for prior e	mployees	
Emplo	yee Screening	6250	\$40
•	Background checks for ne	ew employee \$20 each	· · ·
Annua	Il Payroll Fees	6560	\$5,000
•	HRA Participant Fee (esti	mated \$300/month x 12 months =	= \$3,744).
•	HRA Annual Fee (\$880)		
٠	2021 FICA Administration	n Fee (\$200).	
Recrui	iting	6621	\$0
٠	N/A	· · ·	·
Audit		7010	\$75,000

### 1000 XXXX 10 14 0000 0

Appraisals	7030	\$28,000
<ul> <li>City co</li> </ul>	ntract for Assessor for property taxes -30% start	, 20% ½ complete,
•	ovides roll to clerk, 10% Final roll & appeals. Cu	rrent engagement is
with Ap	opraisal Co of Alaska.	
Contractual	7060	\$75,000
<ul> <li>Remoti</li> </ul>	e Online Sales Tax with AML \$60,000 (project #1	1040)
<ul> <li>Three+</li> </ul>	One (Cash Vest) (\$15,000)	
Advertising	7130	\$7,000
<ul> <li>Newsp</li> </ul>	aper advertisements reminding public that: taxes	s are due, business
license	s and property tax returns, the mill rate has beer	n established.
<ul> <li>Additio</li> </ul>	n of Procurement advertising \$6,000 for all depa	rtments (RFPs).
Subs & Memb	perships 7135	\$950
<ul> <li>Alaska</li> </ul>	Government Finance Officers Association Annua	al fee (\$95).
<ul> <li>Bond feedback</li> </ul>	or Notary (2 X \$75)	
		•
	o add at budget revision time (Finance Dir. bond	with APEI \$680.56)
Need to	o add at budget revision time (Finance Dir. bond 7150	with APEI \$680.56) <b>\$4,800</b>
Need to Travel		\$4,800
Need to     Travel     Fall Ala	7150	\$4,800 Conference (AGFOA)
<ul> <li>Need to</li> <li>Travel</li> <li>Fall Ala</li> <li>Tech IV</li> </ul>	7150 aska Government Finance Officers Association C	\$4,800 Conference (AGFOA) e round trip.
<ul> <li>Need to</li> <li>Travel <ul> <li>Fall Ala</li> <li>Tech IN</li> </ul> </li> <li>Training</li> </ul>	7150 aska Government Finance Officers Association C / and Finance Director for Dillingham/Anchorage	\$4,800 Conference (AGFOA) a round trip. \$6,000
<ul> <li>Need to</li> <li>Travel <ul> <li>Fall Ala</li> <li>Tech IV</li> </ul> </li> <li>Training <ul> <li>Alaska</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	7150 aska Government Finance Officers Association C / and Finance Director for Dillingham/Anchorage 7155	\$4,800 Conference (AGFOA) a round trip. \$6,000
<ul> <li>Need to</li> <li>Travel <ul> <li>Fall Ala</li> <li>Tech IN</li> </ul> </li> <li>Training <ul> <li>Alaska</li> <li>Payroll</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	7150 aska Government Finance Officers Association C / and Finance Director for Dillingham/Anchorage 7155 Government Finance Officers Association confer	\$4,800 Conference (AGFOA) a round trip. \$6,000
<ul> <li>Need to</li> <li>Travel <ul> <li>Fall Ala</li> <li>Tech IV</li> </ul> </li> <li>Training <ul> <li>Alaska</li> <li>Payroll</li> <li>AccuFu</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	7150 aska Government Finance Officers Association C / and Finance Director for Dillingham/Anchorage 7155 Government Finance Officers Association confer Training - \$200 nd Training on site - \$5,500	<b>\$4,800</b> Conference (AGFOA) e round trip. <b>\$6,000</b> rence fee - \$300.
<ul> <li>Need to</li> <li>Travel         <ul> <li>Fall Ala</li> <li>Tech IV</li> </ul> </li> <li>Training         <ul> <li>Alaska</li> <li>Payroll</li> <li>AccuFu</li> </ul> </li> <li>Bank Charges</li> </ul>	7150         aska Government Finance Officers Association C         / and Finance Director for Dillingham/Anchorage         7155         Government Finance Officers Association confer         Training - \$200         nd Training on site - \$5,500         s       7180	\$4,800 Conference (AGFOA) a round trip. \$6,000
<ul> <li>Need to</li> <li>Travel         <ul> <li>Fall Ala</li> <li>Tech IV</li> </ul> </li> <li>Training         <ul> <li>Alaska</li> <li>Payroll</li> <li>AccuFu</li> </ul> </li> <li>Bank Charges         <ul> <li>Charges</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	7150 aska Government Finance Officers Association C / and Finance Director for Dillingham/Anchorage 7155 Government Finance Officers Association confer Training - \$200 nd Training on site - \$5,500	\$4,800 Conference (AGFOA) e round trip. \$6,000 rence fee - \$300. \$1,750
<ul> <li>Need to</li> <li>Travel         <ul> <li>Fall Ala</li> <li>Tech IV</li> </ul> </li> <li>Training         <ul> <li>Alaska</li> <li>Payroll</li> <li>AccuFu</li> </ul> </li> <li>Bank Charges         <ul> <li>Charges</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	7150         aska Government Finance Officers Association C         / and Finance Director for Dillingham/Anchorage         7155         Government Finance Officers Association confer         Training - \$200         nd Training on site - \$5,500         s for various services provided by the bank.         is estimated based upon past fiscal year charge	\$4,800 Conference (AGFOA) e round trip. \$6,000 rence fee - \$300. \$1,750
<ul> <li>Need to</li> <li>Travel         <ul> <li>Fall Ala</li> <li>Tech IV</li> </ul> </li> <li>Training         <ul> <li>Alaska</li> <li>Payroll</li> <li>AccuFu</li> </ul> </li> <li>Bank Charges         <ul> <li>Charges</li> <li>Amount</li> </ul> </li> <li>Fraud Finance</li> </ul>	7150         aska Government Finance Officers Association C         / and Finance Director for Dillingham/Anchorage         7155         Government Finance Officers Association confer         Training - \$200         nd Training on site - \$5,500         s for various services provided by the bank.         is estimated based upon past fiscal year charge	\$4,800 Conference (AGFOA) e round trip. \$6,000 rence fee - \$300. \$1,750 es.
<ul> <li>Need to</li> <li>Travel         <ul> <li>Fall Ala</li> <li>Tech IV</li> </ul> </li> <li>Training         <ul> <li>Alaska</li> <li>Payroll</li> <li>AccuFu</li> </ul> </li> <li>Bank Charges         <ul> <li>Charges</li> <li>Amount</li> </ul> </li> <li>Fraud Finance</li> </ul>	7150         aska Government Finance Officers Association C         / and Finance Director for Dillingham/Anchorage         7155         Government Finance Officers Association confer         Training - \$200         nd Training on site - \$5,500         s for various services provided by the bank.         is estimated based upon past fiscal year charge         e       7186         of when fraud activity has been discovered.	\$4,800 Conference (AGFOA) e round trip. \$6,000 rence fee - \$300. \$1,750 es.
<ul> <li>Need to</li> <li>Travel         <ul> <li>Fall Ala</li> <li>Tech IV</li> </ul> </li> <li>Training         <ul> <li>Alaska</li> <li>Payroll</li> <li>AccuFu</li> </ul> </li> <li>Bank Charges         <ul> <li>Charges</li> <li>Amount</li> </ul> </li> <li>Fraud Finance</li> <li>Record</li> <li>Office Supplie</li> </ul>	7150         aska Government Finance Officers Association C         / and Finance Director for Dillingham/Anchorage         7155         Government Finance Officers Association confer         Training - \$200         nd Training on site - \$5,500         s for various services provided by the bank.         is estimated based upon past fiscal year charge         e       7186         of when fraud activity has been discovered.	\$4,800 Conference (AGFOA) e round trip. \$6,000 rence fee - \$300. \$1,750 es. \$0 \$6,000
<ul> <li>Need to</li> <li>Travel         <ul> <li>Fall Ala</li> <li>Tech IV</li> </ul> </li> <li>Training         <ul> <li>Alaska</li> <li>Payroll</li> <li>AccuFu</li> </ul> </li> <li>Bank Charges         <ul> <li>Charges</li> <li>Amount</li> </ul> </li> <li>Fraud Finance</li> <li>Record</li> <li>Office Supplie</li> <li>This is formation</li> </ul>	7150         aska Government Finance Officers Association C         / and Finance Director for Dillingham/Anchorage         7155         Government Finance Officers Association confer         Training - \$200         nd Training on site - \$5,500         s for various services provided by the bank.         is estimated based upon past fiscal year charge         e       7186         of when fraud activity has been discovered.         es       7300	\$4,800 Conference (AGFOA) e round trip. \$6,000 rence fee - \$300. \$1,750 es. \$1,750 es. \$6,000 ent printers, and check

### 1000 XXXX 10 14 0000 0

Postage Freight	7315	\$12,000
Postage Meter for all mail fr	om City Hall, Library media	mail, and occasional
returns		
Minor Tools and Equipment	7610	\$5,000
<ul> <li>Filing cabinets – \$1,200 (2)</li> </ul>	@ \$600 each)	
<ul> <li>New Chairs – \$750 (3 @ \$2</li> </ul>	250)	
Replacement stamps - \$150	)	
<ul> <li>Dymo Label writer – 1 at \$2</li> </ul>	40 each	
Other items - \$450		
<ul> <li>Purchase of breakroom furr</li> </ul>	niture - \$2,000	
Building Rent	7705	\$23,300
<ul> <li>Vitavik Apartment Unit G – 1</li> </ul>	female rotational housing \$	1,800 per month shared
50/50 with Public Safety.		
<ul> <li>Walter Campbell Apt – Mon</li> </ul>	th of July only at \$1,700 pe	r month, then cancel.
Electricity	7720	\$1,500
Electricity at Vitavik Unit G -	- shared 50/50 with Public	Safety
Heating Fuel	7730	\$2,500
Heating Fuel at Vitavik Unit	G - shared 50/50 with Pub	lic Safety
Equipment Maintenance	8120	\$2,000
Copier Maintenance contract	ct	
Total Fina	nce Department Budget	\$1,547,940

Remarks:

•

# Legal

### 1000 XXXX 10 15 0000 0

Legal	7020	\$100,000
General Legal Suppo	rt.	
Current legal firm is w	ith Munson, Cacciola & Severen LLP	
	Tatally and Datast	<u> </u>
	Total Legal Budget	\$100,000

•

## Insurance

#### 1000 XXXX 10 16 0000 0

Overview		
<ul> <li>blend of our previous insur Alaska Municipal League J of an insurance pool. Many for insurance coverage. AF a pool, the cities' fees cove kicks in. The umbrella cove</li> <li>The categories below do n other insurance costs such Liability and Wharfingers th</li> </ul>	be Alaska Public Risk Alliand rer Alaska Public Entity Insu- Joint Insurance Association of cities and school pool their PRA are the administrators of er any claim up to a cap whe erage covers catastrophic ev- ot represent the total billed bin as workers' compensation, nat are directly coded to the d is HUB International Northy	rance (APEI) and (AMLJIA). We are part resources to provide of the pool. Typically, in ere umbrella coverage vents. by APRA. There are Police Professional departmental budgets.
General Liability	7110	\$130,000
Anticipated insurance cove	erage	· · · · ·
Property	7112	\$200,000
<ul> <li>Anticipated insurance cove</li> </ul>	erage	
Automobile	7114	\$40,000
Claims Deductibles	7120	\$5,000
	Total Insurance Budget	\$375,000

### Remarks:

• Evaluation of assets is done for vehicles and will be mobile equipment next, this is expected to change the initial premiums assessed.

# Planning

### 1000 XXXX 10 18 0000 0

REVENUE		
Land Use Permits	4140	\$1,500
Fees for processing Land User F	Permits – need to eval	uate
Grant Revenue	4600	\$2,000
<ul> <li>Will apply for BBNC, BBNA or BI</li> </ul>	BEDC for travel & train	ning reimbursement
Document Copies	4705	\$500
Copies of maps and documents	from planner	
New copier has been ordered ar	nd expected to arrive F	FY25
Platting and Mapping	4740	\$500
<ul> <li>Fees for platting and mapping</li> </ul>		
	Total Revenue	\$4,500
EXPENSES		
Salaries	6000	\$131,300
Planner (Level XI) 1 FTE	1	
Overtime	6010	\$0
None		
Fringe Benefits	62XX	\$62,200
<ul> <li>FICA/MED, Insurance (Health, D</li> </ul>	ental, Life), HRA, PE	RS Employer, Workers'
Comp.	·	
PERS on Behalf	6231	\$8,300
6.33% for all employees provide	d by the State.	
Contractual/Professional	7060	\$130,200
• \$1,200 ArcGIS (ESRI) – Annual.		
• \$15,000 Alaska Map Company –	Annual.	
<ul> <li>\$5,000 Coastal Erosion Annual S</li> </ul>	urvey – annual.	
<ul> <li>\$5,000 as needed for project and</li> </ul>	land use surveys.	
• \$60,000 Agnew:Beck comprehen	sive plan for COD.	
• \$9,000 Commercial Appraisal of I	Buildings and Lands for	or leases - one-time.
<ul> <li>\$30,000 re-platting of Dock parce</li> </ul>		
• \$5,000 unfinished land swap at d	ock - one-time.	
CRW Engineering Group, Inc has		al projects throughout
the City of Dillingham.		· · · ·
Advertising	7130	\$500
Advertising needed for projects.	•	
Momborshins	7125	¢0
Memberships	7135	\$0
<ul> <li>None at the time</li> </ul>		

#### 1000 XXXX 10 18 0000 0

Alaska Chapter, American Planning PMI Conference Scholarships will be applied for and		rence in Anchorage
	will likely defray tra	
Scholarships will be applied for and	will likely defray tra	
	will likely deltay tra	vel costs.
g 71	155	\$500
AK APA Conference		
Both will be required to earn CEUs t	towards AICP (Ame	rican Institute of
Certified Planners) certifications.		
Will apply for BBNC, BBNA or BBEI	DC for reimburseme	ent
ling Fees 71	195	\$500
This expense is for documents that	the City needs to re	cord, including
agreements, easements, street nam	ne changes, plats, e	tc.
Supplies 73	300	\$500
Typical Office Supplies.		
Total Plan	ning Department	\$336,000
	AK APA Conference         Both will be required to earn CEUs         Certified Planners) certifications.         Will apply for BBNC, BBNA or BBEI         ing Fees       71         This expense is for documents that agreements, easements, street nan         Supplies       73         Typical Office Supplies.	AK APA Conference         Both will be required to earn CEUs towards AICP (Ame         Certified Planners) certifications.         Will apply for BBNC, BBNA or BBEDC for reimburseme         ing Fees       7195         This expense is for documents that the City needs to reagreements, easements, street name changes, plats, e         Supplies       7300

- Need a hazard mitigation plan FY28
- Comprehensive plan is to be 5-10 years; however, evaluation of past plans needs to be conducted first.
- Need to address cemetery development of Evergreen and Olsonville -Cemetery documentation improvements (Evaluating need to determine when work will be done,)

# Foreclosure Costs

#### 1000 XXXX 10 19 0000 0

REVENUE		
Foreclosed Property Sales	4049	\$30,000
<ul> <li>Revenue generated from the taxes first then offset attorne incurred. Action 3DI-24-0006</li> </ul>	y fees, advertisement a	
	Total Revenu	ıe \$30,000
EXPENSES		
Legal	7020	\$10,000
<ul> <li>The majority of foreclosure c are always some costs that c costs. Decrease from previo collection efforts.</li> </ul>	cannot be charged back	This category is for those
Foreclosure	7199	\$10,000
<ul> <li>This is for various costs relations insurance, and other miscell back to the taxpayer. No choose</li> </ul>	aneous costs that arise	that cannot be charged
Tota	I Foreclosure Expense	es \$20,000
		•

### Remarks:

• Council action will be needed to determine course of action for all properties on the foreclosure.

## IT

### 1000 XXXX 10 29 0000 0

Contractual/Professional	7060	\$4,200
Municode \$4,200		
Insurance	7110	\$6,000
Addition of cyber security p	lans with APEI	·
Office Supplies	7300	\$0
None		
Minor Tools & Equipment	7610	\$2,000
<ul> <li>Cell Phones and landline p</li> </ul>	hones and supplies	
Telephone	7710	\$50,000
IPad charges for Council \$	general fund departments \$4 3,700 Corrections (project 1124) \$	
Internet	7715	\$20,300
<b>3</b>	eral fund departments \$18,0 prrections (project# 1124) \$2,	300.
Computer Hardware     Operational IT components     Public Safety need computer	<b>7910</b> and computer upgrades - \$3 ers replaced deferred from F	
<ul> <li>Computer Hardware</li> <li>Operational IT components</li> <li>Public Safety need compute \$20,000</li> </ul>	s and computer upgrades - \$ ers replaced deferred from F	39,200. Y23 – High Priority
<ul> <li>Computer Hardware         <ul> <li>Operational IT components</li> <li>Public Safety need compute \$20,000</li> </ul> </li> <li>Computer Software         <ul> <li>Finance - AccuFund \$10,00</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	and computer upgrades - \$ ers replaced deferred from F <b>7920</b>	39,200.
<ul> <li>Computer Hardware         <ul> <li>Operational IT components</li> <li>Public Safety need compute \$20,000</li> </ul> </li> <li>Computer Software         <ul> <li>Finance - AccuFund \$10,00</li> <li>Questica – 20,500</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	and computer upgrades - \$ ers replaced deferred from F <b>7920</b>	39,200. Y23 – High Priority
<ul> <li>Computer Hardware         <ul> <li>Operational IT components</li> <li>Public Safety need compute \$20,000</li> </ul> </li> <li>Computer Software         <ul> <li>Finance - AccuFund \$10,00</li> <li>Questica - 20,500</li> <li>Planning - \$1,500</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	and computer upgrades - \$ ers replaced deferred from F <b>7920</b>	39,200. Y23 – High Priority
<ul> <li>Computer Hardware         <ul> <li>Operational IT components</li> <li>Public Safety need compute \$20,000</li> </ul> </li> <li>Computer Software         <ul> <li>Finance - AccuFund \$10,00</li> <li>Questica - 20,500</li> <li>Planning - \$1,500</li> <li>GIS \$406 Annual</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	and computer upgrades - \$ ers replaced deferred from F <b>7920</b>	39,200. Y23 – High Priority
<ul> <li>Computer Hardware         <ul> <li>Operational IT components</li> <li>Public Safety need compute \$20,000</li> </ul> </li> <li>Computer Software         <ul> <li>Finance - AccuFund \$10,00</li> <li>Questica – 20,500</li> <li>Planning - \$1,500</li> <li>GIS \$406 Annual</li> <li>MARS \$7,600</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	s and computer upgrades - \$ ers replaced deferred from F 7920	39,200. Y23 – High Priority
<ul> <li>Computer Hardware</li> <li>Operational IT components</li> <li>Public Safety need compute \$20,000</li> </ul> Computer Software <ul> <li>Finance - AccuFund \$10,00</li> <li>Questica – 20,500</li> <li>Planning - \$1,500</li> <li>GIS \$406 Annual</li> <li>MARS \$7,600</li> <li>Backup with LMJ – \$11,280</li> </ul>	s and computer upgrades - \$ ers replaced deferred from F 7920 00	39,200. Y23 – High Priority
<ul> <li>Computer Hardware         <ul> <li>Operational IT components</li> <li>Public Safety need compute \$20,000</li> </ul> </li> <li>Computer Software         <ul> <li>Finance - AccuFund \$10,00</li> <li>Questica – 20,500</li> <li>Planning - \$1,500</li> <li>GIS \$406 Annual</li> <li>MARS \$7,600</li> <li>Backup with LMJ – \$11,280</li> <li>FileMaker Pro (Claris) - \$ p</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	and computer upgrades - \$ ers replaced deferred from F 7920 00	39,200. Y23 – High Priority <b>\$75,000</b>
<ul> <li>Computer Hardware</li> <li>Operational IT components</li> <li>Public Safety need compute \$20,000</li> </ul> Computer Software <ul> <li>Finance - AccuFund \$10,00</li> <li>Questica - 20,500</li> <li>Planning - \$1,500</li> <li>GIS \$406 Annual</li> <li>MARS \$7,600</li> <li>Backup with LMJ - \$11,280</li> <li>FileMaker Pro (Claris) - \$ p</li> <li>Google Storage \$47.76 (\$1)</li> </ul>	and computer upgrades - \$ ers replaced deferred from F 7920 00 0 per year orepaid 1.99 per month for planner ar	39,200. Y23 – High Priority <b>\$75,000</b>
<ul> <li>Computer Hardware</li> <li>Operational IT components</li> <li>Public Safety need compute \$20,000</li> </ul> Computer Software <ul> <li>Finance - AccuFund \$10,00</li> <li>Questica – 20,500</li> <li>Planning - \$1,500</li> <li>GIS \$406 Annual</li> <li>MARS \$7,600</li> <li>Backup with LMJ – \$11,280</li> <li>FileMaker Pro (Claris) - \$ p</li> <li>Google Storage \$47.76 (\$1 closed and moved to Share</li> </ul>	and computer upgrades - \$ ers replaced deferred from F 7920 00 0 per year orepaid 1.99 per month for planner ar	39,200. Y23 – High Priority <b>\$75,000</b>
<ul> <li>Computer Hardware</li> <li>Operational IT components</li> <li>Public Safety need compute \$20,000</li> </ul> Computer Software <ul> <li>Finance - AccuFund \$10,00</li> <li>Questica - 20,500</li> <li>Planning - \$1,500</li> <li>GIS \$406 Annual</li> <li>MARS \$7,600</li> <li>Backup with LMJ - \$11,280</li> <li>FileMaker Pro (Claris) - \$ p</li> <li>Google Storage \$47.76 (\$1 closed and moved to Share</li> <li>APSIN Public Safety \$710</li> </ul>	and computer upgrades - \$ ers replaced deferred from F 7920 00 00 1.99 per month for planner ar Point	39,200. Y23 – High Priority <b>\$75,000</b>
<ul> <li>Computer Hardware</li> <li>Operational IT components</li> <li>Public Safety need compute \$20,000</li> </ul> Computer Software <ul> <li>Finance - AccuFund \$10,00</li> <li>Questica – 20,500</li> <li>Planning - \$1,500</li> <li>GIS \$406 Annual</li> <li>MARS \$7,600</li> <li>Backup with LMJ – \$11,280</li> <li>FileMaker Pro (Claris) - \$ p</li> <li>Google Storage \$47.76 (\$1 closed and moved to Share</li> <li>APSIN Public Safety \$710</li> <li>Adobe \$1,000 through LMJ</li> </ul>	and computer upgrades - \$ ers replaced deferred from F 7920 00 00 1.99 per month for planner ar Point	39,200. Y23 – High Priority <b>\$75,000</b>
<ul> <li>Computer Hardware</li> <li>Operational IT components</li> <li>Public Safety need compute \$20,000</li> </ul> Computer Software <ul> <li>Finance - AccuFund \$10,00</li> <li>Questica – 20,500</li> <li>Planning - \$1,500</li> <li>GIS \$406 Annual</li> <li>MARS \$7,600</li> <li>Backup with LMJ – \$11,280</li> <li>FileMaker Pro (Claris) - \$ p</li> <li>Google Storage \$47.76 (\$1 closed and moved to Share</li> <li>APSIN Public Safety \$710</li> <li>Adobe \$1,000 through LMJ</li> <li>Fingerprint software \$5,000</li> </ul>	and computer upgrades - \$ ers replaced deferred from F 7920 00 00 1.99 per month for planner ar Point	39,200. Y23 – High Priority <b>\$75,000</b>
<ul> <li>Computer Hardware</li> <li>Operational IT components</li> <li>Public Safety need compute \$20,000</li> </ul> Computer Software <ul> <li>Finance - AccuFund \$10,00</li> <li>Questica – 20,500</li> <li>Planning - \$1,500</li> <li>GIS \$406 Annual</li> <li>MARS \$7,600</li> <li>Backup with LMJ – \$11,280</li> <li>FileMaker Pro (Claris) - \$ p</li> <li>Google Storage \$47.76 (\$1 closed and moved to Share</li> <li>APSIN Public Safety \$710</li> <li>Adobe \$1,000 through LMJ</li> <li>Fingerprint software \$5,000</li> <li>TecPro NAS repair - \$1,100</li> </ul>	and computer upgrades - \$ ers replaced deferred from F 7920 00 00 1.99 per month for planner ar Point	39,200. Y23 – High Priority <b>\$75,000</b>
<ul> <li>Computer Hardware</li> <li>Operational IT components</li> <li>Public Safety need compute \$20,000</li> </ul> Computer Software <ul> <li>Finance - AccuFund \$10,00</li> <li>Questica – 20,500</li> <li>Planning - \$1,500</li> <li>GIS \$406 Annual</li> <li>MARS \$7,600</li> <li>Backup with LMJ – \$11,280</li> <li>FileMaker Pro (Claris) - \$ p</li> <li>Google Storage \$47.76 (\$1 closed and moved to Share</li> <li>APSIN Public Safety \$710</li> <li>Adobe \$1,000 through LMJ</li> <li>Fingerprint software \$5,000</li> </ul>	and computer upgrades - \$ ers replaced deferred from F 7920 00 00 1.99 per month for planner ar Point J 0	39,200. Y23 – High Priority <b>\$75,000</b>

Computer Support	7940	\$155,000
LMJ Services, Inc, contract	- \$84,000.	
Computerworks NPS, Inc co	ontract – \$9,825	
Computerworks NPS, Inc ad	dditional support - \$1,200	
JAA Synchronized Commun	nications (VHF radios) – \$2,375	
<ul> <li>eDocs contract – Laserfisch</li> </ul>	e-self hosted - \$6,900	
LMJ – Move domain to clou	d \$21,000 – Deferred from FY24	
• LMJ – Rebuild staff access	directory - \$4,950	
Website design and support	t – Revize \$10,725 yr 1, \$2,100 yr 2	2-5
	Total IT Fund	\$372,500
Remarks:		
•		

# Public Safety Administration

### 1000 XXXX 20 20 0000 0

		4212	\$21,600
Rent	Ponto collected from all r		
•	budget in previous FY)	public safety rotational employees (m	loved nom patrol
	budget in previous FT)		
Cour	t Deposits	4723	\$5,000
•	Fines paid to the court from	om citations issued by police paid by	SOA
	Total F	PS Administration Revenue	\$26,600
EXPE	INSES	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Salar	ies	6000	\$137,400
•	75% Police Chief salary	- (25% charged to Corrections).	
•	50% DMV/Admin position	n (Level VIIB) (50% DMV)	
Over	time	6010	\$700
٠	5.5 hours DMV/Admin po	osition (Level VIIB)	
Fring	e Benefits	62XX	\$100 700
i i iiiy	e Deneniis	0277	\$100,700
•	75% of Fringe Benefits for	-	\$100,700
•	75% of Fringe Benefits for	-	\$100,700
•	75% of Fringe Benefits fo 50% DMV/Admin position	or Chief of Police.	i
•	75% of Fringe Benefits fo 50% DMV/Admin position	or Chief of Police. n (Level VIIB) (50% DMV)	i
•	75% of Fringe Benefits fo 50% DMV/Admin position FICA/MED, Insurance (H	or Chief of Police. n (Level VIIB) (50% DMV)	\$100,700 ployer, Workers' \$8,800
•	75% of Fringe Benefits fo 50% DMV/Admin position FICA/MED, Insurance (H Comp.	or Chief of Police. n (Level VIIB) (50% DMV) lealth, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS Em 6231	ployer, Workers'
PERS	75% of Fringe Benefits fo 50% DMV/Admin position FICA/MED, Insurance (H Comp. <b>5 on Behalf</b> 6.33% for all employees	or Chief of Police. n (Level VIIB) (50% DMV) lealth, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS Em 6231 provided by the State.	ployer, Workers' <b>\$8,800</b>
PERS	75% of Fringe Benefits fo 50% DMV/Admin position FICA/MED, Insurance (H Comp. <b>5 on Behalf</b> 6.33% for all employees <b>actual/Professional</b>	or Chief of Police. n (Level VIIB) (50% DMV) lealth, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS Em 6231 provided by the State. 7060	ployer, Workers' <b>\$8,800</b>
PERS	75% of Fringe Benefits fo 50% DMV/Admin position FICA/MED, Insurance (H Comp. 5 on Behalf 6.33% for all employees actual/Professional Public Safety – support f	or Chief of Police. n (Level VIIB) (50% DMV) lealth, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS Em 6231 provided by the State. 7060 or department development	ployer, Workers' <b>\$8,800</b>
PERS	75% of Fringe Benefits fo 50% DMV/Admin position FICA/MED, Insurance (H Comp. 5 on Behalf 6.33% for all employees actual/Professional Public Safety – support f Audit of the evidence roc	or Chief of Police. n (Level VIIB) (50% DMV) lealth, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS Em 6231 provided by the State. 7060 or department development om \$12,000 per year	ployer, Workers' <b>\$8,800</b> <b>\$35,000</b>
PERS	75% of Fringe Benefits fo 50% DMV/Admin position FICA/MED, Insurance (H Comp. <b>5 on Behalf</b> 6.33% for all employees <b>actual/Professional</b> Public Safety – support f Audit of the evidence roc Media support to develop	or Chief of Police. n (Level VIIB) (50% DMV) lealth, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS Em 6231 provided by the State. 7060 or department development om \$12,000 per year o online presence. Approximately \$1	ployer, Workers' <b>\$8,800</b> <b>\$35,000</b>
PERS	75% of Fringe Benefits fo 50% DMV/Admin position FICA/MED, Insurance (H Comp. <b>5 on Behalf</b> 6.33% for all employees <b>actual/Professional</b> Public Safety – support f Audit of the evidence roc Media support to develop	or Chief of Police. n (Level VIIB) (50% DMV) lealth, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS Em 6231 provided by the State. 7060 or department development om \$12,000 per year o online presence. Approximately \$1 ort restructuring (\$10,000)	ployer, Workers' <b>\$8,800</b> <b>\$35,000</b>
PERS	75% of Fringe Benefits fo 50% DMV/Admin position FICA/MED, Insurance (H Comp. <b>5 on Behalf</b> 6.33% for all employees <b>actual/Professional</b> Public Safety – support f Audit of the evidence roo Media support to develop Records Retention Supp	or Chief of Police. n (Level VIIB) (50% DMV) lealth, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS Em 6231 provided by the State. 7060 or department development om \$12,000 per year o online presence. Approximately \$1 ort restructuring (\$10,000) 7110	ployer, Workers' <b>\$8,800</b> <b>\$35,000</b> 1,000 <b>\$25,000</b>
PERS Contra	75% of Fringe Benefits fo 50% DMV/Admin position FICA/MED, Insurance (H Comp. <b>5 on Behalf</b> 6.33% for all employees <b>actual/Professional</b> Public Safety – support f Audit of the evidence roc Media support to develop Records Retention Supp <b>ance</b> 50% General Liability ins	or Chief of Police. n (Level VIIB) (50% DMV) lealth, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS Em 6231 provided by the State. 7060 or department development om \$12,000 per year o online presence. Approximately \$1 ort restructuring (\$10,000) 7110 gurance premium - (50% to Correctio	ployer, Workers' <b>\$8,800</b> <b>\$35,000</b> 1,000 <b>\$25,000</b> ns).
PERS Contra	75% of Fringe Benefits fo 50% DMV/Admin position FICA/MED, Insurance (H Comp. <b>5 on Behalf</b> 6.33% for all employees <b>actual/Professional</b> Public Safety – support f Audit of the evidence roc Media support to develop Records Retention Supp <b>ance</b> 50% General Liability ins <b>&amp; Memberships</b>	or Chief of Police. n (Level VIIB) (50% DMV) lealth, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS Em 6231 provided by the State. 7060 or department development om \$12,000 per year o online presence. Approximately \$1 ort restructuring (\$10,000) 7110	ployer, Workers' <b>\$8,800</b> <b>\$35,000</b> 1,000 <b>\$25,000</b> ns). <b>\$1,000</b>

### 1000 XXXX 20 20 0000 0

Travel		7150		\$13,800	
•	Chief Hybrid Schedule travel (once per month plus four and for training) 16*400=\$7,700				
•	FBI LEEDA Executive Leadership Training Part 2 (09/2024 Soldotna) \$2,900				
•	FBI LEEDA Executive Conference (Anchorage 3-5 nights) \$2,900				
•	IAWP (International Association Conference, \$3,200	n of Women Police)	Conference	e or Chief's	
Trainir		7155		\$5,500	
٠	Continuation training in Soldotr				
•	Out of state conference in the f				
•	Training in September and Dec	-	e (Executiv	e Development)	
•	Will seek scholarship assistanc	ce			
Court	Processing	7198		\$500	
	Used to reimburse court for pro-		tations. Als	so, to pay APSC	
	for training surcharge on citation	ns.			
Office	Supplies	7300		\$1,250	
	Typical office supplies, toner ca		upplies	¢:, <b>_</b> ••	
	Used for all DDPS divisions				
Postag	ge	7315		\$1,000	
•	Postage and freight all DDPS di	visions.			
Unifor	ms	7340		\$1,000	
•	Replacement of uniforms and o	ther police gear.			
Minor	Tools & Equipment	7610		\$5,000	
●	Equipment for office use				
Safety	Equipment	7615		\$2,000	
	Equipment for Chief				
Rent		7705		\$32,400	
٠	Vitavik Apt Unit C for rotational	officers (moved fron	n Patrol buc	lget)	
•	Vitavik Apt Unit G for female rot	ational (50/50 with I	-inance)		
Electri	city	7720		\$17,500	
	50% of electric cost for the entir		split with c		
	Vitavik Apt C electricity	• •		,	
	Vitavik Apt Unit G (50/50 with F				

### 1000 XXXX 20 20 0000 0

Heating Fuel	7730	\$31,500
<ul> <li>50% of heating fuel for each standard stan Standard standard stand Standard standard stand Standar</li></ul>	entire building (to be split with correction	ons).
• Vitavik Apt heating fuel		
Vitavik Apt Unit G (50/5)	0 with Finance)	
Water & Sewer	7740	\$4,700
• 50% of water/sewer exp	pense (to be split with corrections).	
Refuse	7750	\$2,300
50% of DDPS refuse co	sts (to be split with corrections). \$192	per month
Computer Software	7920	\$18,800
Computer Software     Replacement of ARMS	7920 (records management software)	\$18,800
Replacement of ARMS		
Replacement of ARMS     if not purchased in FY25	(records management software)	fee & 5,800
Replacement of ARMS     if not purchased in FY25	(records management software) 5 will require start up of 13K one time f	fee & 5,800
<ul> <li>Replacement of ARMS if not purchased in FY28 annual costs. Year 2 \$8 \$6,527.</li> </ul>	(records management software) 5 will require start up of 13K one time f	fee & 5,800
Replacement of ARMS     if not purchased in FY28     annual costs. Year 2 \$8     \$6,527.  Equipment Maintenance	(records management software) 5 will require start up of 13K one time f 5,974, Year 3 \$6,153.22, Year 4 \$6,33	fee & 5,800 7.82, Year 5
Replacement of ARMS     if not purchased in FY28     annual costs. Year 2 \$8     \$6,527.  Equipment Maintenance	(records management software) 5 will require start up of 13K one time f 5,974, Year 3 \$6,153.22, Year 4 \$6,33 8120	fee & 5,800 7.82, Year 5
<ul> <li>Replacement of ARMS if not purchased in FY29 annual costs. Year 2 \$8 \$6,527.</li> <li>Equipment Maintenance</li> <li>Cannon Contract Public</li> </ul>	(records management software) 5 will require start up of 13K one time f 5,974, Year 3 \$6,153.22, Year 4 \$6,33 8120 c Safety (old Admin) (\$1000) 8210	fee & 5,800 7.82, Year 5 <b>\$2,000</b>

# Public Safety Dispatch

### 1000 XXXX 20 21 0000 0

\$20 paid per police report         E911% from Revenue       4991       \$67,00         10% of dispatch expenses allowed from E911 Fund per Alaska Statute 29.35.131.911       Total Dispatch Revenue       \$67,50         EXPENSES       6000       \$453,60         Salaries       6000       \$453,60         • Dispatch supervisor (Level VIII C) (1 FTE)       Dispatch supervisor in training (Level VIII C) (1 FTE)       Dispatch supervisor in training (Level VIII C) (1 FTE)         • Dispatch supervisor in training (Level VIII C) (1 FTE)       [Goal of 5 FT dispatchers & .25 FTE on-call]         Overtime       6010       \$44,30         • Overtime expenses needed for 24/7 coverage for holidays, vacations, sick days, and potential vacant positions. (775 hours for year)       \$302,10         Fringe Benefits       62XX       \$302,10         • FICA/MED, Insurance (Health, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS Employer, Workers Comp.       \$302,10         PERS on Behalf       6231       \$30,40         • 6.33% for all employees provided by the State.       Unemployment Compensation       \$6240       \$2,00         • Unemployment for prior employees       Training is now web/zoom based       Training of Dispatch supervisor       \$1,50         • Most training is now web/zoom based       Supplies       \$7300       \$1,50	REVENUE		
E911% from Revenue       4991       \$67,00         • 10% of dispatch expenses allowed from E911 Fund per Alaska Statute       29.35.131.911         Total Dispatch Revenue       \$67,50         Salaries       6000       \$453,60         Salaries       6000       \$453,60         Dispatch supervisor (Level VIII C) (1 FTE)         Dispatch supervisor in training (Level VIII C) (1 FTE)       Dispatchers (Level VII B) (4.25 FTE)       [Goal of 5 FT dispatchers & .25 FTE on-call]         Overtime       6010       \$443,30         • Overtime expenses needed for 24/7 coverage for holidays, vacations, sick days, and potential vacant positions. (775 hours for year)       \$302,10         Fringe Benefits       62XX       \$302,10         • FICA/MED, Insurance (Health, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS Employer, Workers Comp.       \$304,40       \$30,40         • EICA/MED, Insurance (Health, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS Employer, Workers Comp.       \$304,40       \$304,40         • 6.33% for all employees provided by the State.       \$304,40       \$304,40       \$304,40       \$304,40       \$304,40       \$304,40       \$304,40       \$304,40       \$304,40       \$304,40       \$304,40       \$304,40       \$304,40       \$304,40       \$304,40       \$304,40       \$304,40       \$304,40       \$304,40       <	<b>Reports to Public</b>	4722	\$500
• 10% of dispatch expenses allowed from E911 Fund per Alaska Statute 29.35.131.911         • Total Dispatch Revenue       \$67,50         EXPENSES       6000       \$453,60         • Dispatch supervisor (Level VIII C) (1 FTE)       • Dispatch supervisor in training (Level VIII C) (1 FTE)       • Dispatch supervisor in training (Level VIII C) (1 FTE)         • Dispatch supervisor in training (Level VIII C) (1 FTE)       • Dispatchers (Level VII B) (4.25 FTE)       • Go10       \$44,30         • Overtime       6010       \$44,30         • Overtime expenses needed for 24/7 coverage for holidays, vacations, sick days, and potential vacant positions. (775 hours for year)       \$302,10         Fringe Benefits       62XX       \$302,10         • FICA/MED, Insurance (Health, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS Employer, Workers Comp.       \$30,40         • 6.33% for all employees provided by the State.       \$30,40         • Unemployment Compensation       6240       \$2,00         • Most training is now web/zoom based       \$1,50       \$1,50         • Most training is now web/zoom based       Training or Dispatch supervisor       \$2,00         • Most training is now web/zoom based       \$2,00       \$1,50         • Most training is now web/zoom based       \$300       \$1,50         • Most training is now web/zoom based       \$300       \$1,50         • Most tra	<ul> <li>\$20 paid per</li> </ul>	police report	
Z9:35.131.911         Total Dispatch Revenue       \$67,50         Salaries       6000       \$453,60         • Dispatch supervisor (Level VIII C) (1 FTE)       • Dispatch supervisor in training (Level VIII C) (1 FTE)       • Dispatchers (Level VII B) (4.25 FTE)       • Egoal of 5 FT dispatchers & .25 FTE on-call]         Overtime       6010       \$443,30         • Overtime expenses needed for 24/7 coverage for holidays, vacations, sick days, and potential vacant positions. (775 hours for year)       \$302,10         Fringe Benefits       62XX       \$302,10         • FICA/MED, Insurance (Health, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS Employer, Workers Comp.       \$304         • 6.33% for all employees provided by the State.       \$2,00         • Unemployment Compensation       6240       \$2,00         • Most training is now web/zoom based       \$1,50       \$2,00         • Most training is now web/zoom based       \$2,00       \$2,00         • Most training is now web/zoom based       \$2,00       \$2,00       \$2,00         • Most training is now web/zoom based       \$1,50       \$2,00       \$1,50         • Most training is now web/zoom based       \$2,00       \$1,50       \$2,00       \$1,50	E911% from Reve	nue 4991	\$67,000
EXPENSES       6000       \$453,60         Salaries       6000       \$453,60         • Dispatch supervisor (Level VIII C) (1 FTE)       Dispatch supervisor in training (Level VIII C) (1 FTE)         • Dispatchers (Level VII B) (4.25 FTE)       [Goal of 5 FT dispatchers & .25 FTE on-call]         Overtime       6010       \$44,30         • Overtime expenses needed for 24/7 coverage for holidays, vacations, sick days, and potential vacant positions. (775 hours for year)       \$302,10         Fringe Benefits       62XX       \$302,10         • FICA/MED, Insurance (Health, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS Employer, Workers Comp.       \$30,40         • 6.33% for all employees provided by the State.       \$30,40         • Unemployment Compensation       6240       \$2,00         • Unemployment for prior employees       \$1,50       \$2,00         • Most training is now web/zoom based       \$2,00       \$2,00         • Most training is now web/zoom based       \$2,00       \$2,00         • Most training is now web/zoom based       \$2,00       \$2,00         • Most training is now web/zoom based       \$2,00       \$2,00         • Most training is now web/zoom based       \$2,00       \$2,00         • Most training is now web/zoom based       \$2,00       \$2,00         • Most training is now web/zoom based	•		laska Statute
Salaries6000\$453,60• Dispatch supervisor (Level VIII C) (1 FTE)• Dispatch supervisor in training (Level VIII C) (1 FTE)• Dispatchers (Level VII B) (4.25 FTE) [Goal of 5 FT dispatchers & .25 FTE on-call]• OvertimeOvertime6010\$44,30• Overtime expenses needed for 24/7 coverage for holidays, vacations, sick days, and potential vacant positions. (775 hours for year)\$302,10Fringe Benefits62XX\$302,10• FICA/MED, Insurance (Health, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS Employer, Workers Comp.\$30,40• 6.33% for all employees provided by the State.\$2,00• Unemployment Compensation6240\$2,00• Unemployment for prior employees\$1,50Travel7150\$1,50• Most training is now web/zoom based\$2,00• Most training i		Total Dispatch Revenue	\$67,500
Dispatch supervisor (Level VIII C) (1 FTE)     Dispatch supervisor in training (Level VIII C) (1 FTE)     Dispatchers (Level VII B) (4.25 FTE)     [Goal of 5 FT dispatchers & .25 FTE on-call]  Overtime     6010     \$44,30     Overtime expenses needed for 24/7 coverage for holidays, vacations, sick     days, and potential vacant positions. (775 hours for year)  Fringe Benefits     62XX     \$302,10     FICA/MED, Insurance (Health, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS Employer, Workers     Comp.  PERS on Behalf     6231     \$30,40     6.33% for all employees provided by the State.  Unemployment Compensation     6240     \$2,00     Unemployment for prior employees  Travel     Training for Dispatch supervisor  Training 7155     \$2,00     Most training is now web/zoom based  Supplies     7300     \$1,50	EXPENSES		
<ul> <li>Dispatch supervisor in training (Level VIII C) (1 FTE)</li> <li>Dispatchers (Level VII B) (4.25 FTE) [Goal of 5 FT dispatchers &amp; .25 FTE on-call]</li> <li>Overtime expenses needed for 24/7 coverage for holidays, vacations, sick days, and potential vacant positions. (775 hours for year)</li> <li>Fringe Benefits 62XX \$302,10</li> <li>FICA/MED, Insurance (Health, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS Employer, Workers Comp.</li> <li>PERS on Behalf 6231 \$30,40</li> <li>6.33% for all employees provided by the State.</li> <li>Unemployment Compensation 6240 \$2,00</li> <li>Unemployment for prior employees</li> <li>Travel 7150 \$1,50</li> <li>Most training is now web/zoom based</li> <li>Training 7155 \$2,00</li> <li>Most training is now web/zoom based</li> <li>Supplies 7300 \$1,50</li> </ul>	Salaries	6000	\$453,600
<ul> <li>Dispatchers (Level VII B) (4.25 FTE) [Goal of 5 FT dispatchers &amp; .25 FTE on-call]</li> <li>Overtime expenses needed for 24/7 coverage for holidays, vacations, sick days, and potential vacant positions. (775 hours for year)</li> <li>Fringe Benefits 62XX \$302,10</li> <li>FICA/MED, Insurance (Health, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS Employer, Workers Comp.</li> <li>PERS on Behalf 6231 \$30,40</li> <li>6.33% for all employees provided by the State.</li> <li>Unemployment Compensation 6240 \$2,00</li> <li>Unemployment for prior employees</li> <li>Travel 7150 \$1,50</li> <li>Most training is now web/zoom based</li> <li>Training 7155 \$2,00</li> <li>Most training is now web/zoom based</li> <li>Supplies 7300 \$1,50</li> </ul>			
[Goal of 5 FT dispatchers & .25 FTE on-call]         Overtime       6010       \$44,30         • Overtime expenses needed for 24/7 coverage for holidays, vacations, sick days, and potential vacant positions. (775 hours for year)       \$302,10         Fringe Benefits       62XX       \$302,10         • FICA/MED, Insurance (Health, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS Employer, Workers Comp.       \$30,40         • 6.33% for all employees provided by the State.       \$30,40         Unemployment Compensation       6240       \$2,00         • Unemployment for prior employees       \$1,50         Travel       7150       \$1,50         • Training for Dispatch supervisor       \$2,00         • Most training is now web/zoom based       \$2,00		<b>U</b> ( ) ( )	
Overtime expenses needed for 24/7 coverage for holidays, vacations, sick days, and potential vacant positions. (775 hours for year)  Fringe Benefits     FICA/MED, Insurance (Health, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS Employer, Workers Comp.  PERS on Behalf     6231     \$30,40     6.33% for all employees provided by the State. Unemployment Compensation     6240     \$2,00     Unemployment for prior employees  Travel     Training is now web/zoom based     Training for Dispatch supervisor  Training 7155     \$2,00     Most training is now web/zoom based Supplies 7300     \$1,50			
Overtime expenses needed for 24/7 coverage for holidays, vacations, sick days, and potential vacant positions. (775 hours for year)      Fringe Benefits         62XX \$302,10         FICA/MED, Insurance (Health, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS Employer, Workers Comp.      PERS on Behalf 6231 \$30,40         6.33% for all employees provided by the State.      Unemployment Compensation 6240 \$2,00         Unemployment for prior employees      Travel 7150 \$1,50         Most training is now web/zoom based         Training for Dispatch supervisor      Training 7155 \$2,00         Most training is now web/zoom based     Supplies 7300 \$1,50	Overtime	6010	\$44,300
Fringe Benefits62XX\$302,10• FICA/MED, Insurance (Health, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS Employer, Workers Comp.6231\$30,40• 6.33% for all employees provided by the State.\$2,00• Unemployment Compensation6240\$2,00• Unemployment for prior employees\$1,50Travel7150\$1,50• Most training is now web/zoom based\$2,00• Most training is now web/zoom based\$2,00• Most training is now web/zoom based\$1,50• Most training is now web/zoom based\$2,00• Most training is now web/zoom based\$1,50• Most training is now web/zoom based\$1,50			
<ul> <li>FICA/MED, Insurance (Health, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS Employer, Workers Comp.</li> <li>PERS on Behalf 6231 \$30,40</li> <li>6.33% for all employees provided by the State.</li> <li>Unemployment Compensation 6240 \$2,00</li> <li>Unemployment for prior employees</li> <li>Travel 7150 \$1,50</li> <li>Most training is now web/zoom based</li> <li>Training for Dispatch supervisor</li> <li>Training is now web/zoom based</li> <li>Supplies 7300 \$1,50</li> </ul>	days, and p	otential vacant positions. (775 hours for year)	
Comp.PERS on Behalf6231\$30,40• 6.33% for all employees provided by the State.\$2,00• 0.33% for all employees provided by the State.\$2,00• 0.00000000000000000000000000000000000	Fringe Benefits	62XX	\$302,100
<ul> <li>6.33% for all employees provided by the State.</li> <li>Unemployment Compensation 6240 \$2,00</li> <li>Unemployment for prior employees</li> <li>Travel 7150 \$1,50</li> <li>Most training is now web/zoom based</li> <li>Training for Dispatch supervisor</li> <li>Training is now web/zoom based</li> <li>Most training is now web/zoom based</li> <li>Supplies 7300 \$1,50</li> </ul>		Insurance (Health, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS	Employer, Workers'
Unemployment Compensation6240\$2,00• Unemployment for prior employees7150\$1,50Travel7150\$1,50• Most training is now web/zoom based7155\$2,00• Training for Dispatch supervisor7155\$2,00• Most training is now web/zoom based\$1,50\$2,00• Most training is now web/zoom based\$1,50\$1,50	PERS on Behalf	6231	\$30,400
Unemployment for prior employees Travel     Most training is now web/zoom based     Training for Dispatch supervisor Training     Most training is now web/zoom based     Most training is now web/zoom based Supplies 7300 \$1,50	• 6.33% for al	employees provided by the State.	
Unemployment for prior employees Travel     Most training is now web/zoom based     Training for Dispatch supervisor Training     Most training is now web/zoom based     Most training is now web/zoom based Supplies 7300 \$1,50	Unemployment Co	mpensation 6240	\$2,000
<ul> <li>Most training is now web/zoom based</li> <li>Training for Dispatch supervisor</li> <li>Training 7155 \$2,00</li> <li>Most training is now web/zoom based</li> <li>Supplies 7300 \$1,50</li> </ul>	· · ·		
<ul> <li>Most training is now web/zoom based</li> <li>Training for Dispatch supervisor</li> <li>Training 7155 \$2,00</li> <li>Most training is now web/zoom based</li> <li>Supplies 7300 \$1,50</li> </ul>	Travel	7150	\$1,500
Training for Dispatch supervisor Training     7155     \$2,00     Most training is now web/zoom based Supplies 7300 \$1,50	<ul> <li>Most trainin</li> </ul>		
Most training is now web/zoom based Supplies 7300 \$1,50		•	
Most training is now web/zoom based Supplies 7300 \$1,50	Training	7155	\$2,000
	<b>V</b>		
	Supplies	7300	\$1,500
Dispatch office supplies			÷ ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ;

### 1000 XXXX 20 21 0000 0

acement and new hires	
7610	\$2,000
7615	\$2,000
7711	\$700
o our remote needs	
Dispatch Expenses	\$842,050
	7610 7615

Remarks:

# Public Safety Patrol

#### 1000 XXXX 20 22 0000 0

REVENUE		
Apartment Rent	4212	\$0
<ul> <li>Receipt of rent from rotat</li> </ul>	ional officers moved to P	'S Admin
Grant	4620	\$13,000
Reimbursement for empl	byee going to basic acad	lemy.
Contract Revenues	4650	\$20,000
<ul> <li>Contract with DOT to pro</li> </ul>	vide TSA support.	
Fines & Fees	4765	\$2,000
<ul><li>Citations</li><li>Impound fees</li></ul>		
	Total Patrol Revenue	\$35,000
EXPENSES	1	
Salaries     Patrol Sergeant – (Level	6000	\$740,000
Patrol Officers (Rotational     Overtime     Overtime for all 7 785 poli	6010	\$79,000
<ul> <li>Overtime for all 7.785 poli holidays, sick time, vacati emergencies. (1,705 hour</li> </ul>	ons, staffing vacancies, o	
Fringe Benefits	62XX	\$557,100
<ul> <li>FICA/MED, Insurance (He Workers' Comp.</li> </ul>		
PERS on Behalf	6231	\$52,000
6.33% for all employees	provided by the State.	
Employee Screening	6250	\$16,500
<ul> <li>Medical/psychological scr and psychological evaluat</li> </ul>	-	Will include polygraphs
		AT 500
Recruiting – Bonus	6621	\$7,500

### 1000 XXXX 20 22 0000 0

<b>Fravel</b>	owing expenses and other minor	contract expense	∋s.
• /			
		7150	\$50,000
	Airfare/travel costs for officers to Si	itka academy (ar	nd re-cert) -\$1,000 x 3
• /	Airfare costs for rotational officers		
Fraining	g	7155	\$30,000
• (	Cost of basic academy \$15,000 (x1	1)	
• (	Cost of re-cert academy \$3,000 (x3	3).	
b	Bring someone to Dillingham to cor oudget)		
	APSC may reimburse costs dependent	•	g available - not
-	juaranteed or even likely. (see gra	-	
	Firearms instructor (\$2,700 include		od in Sitka in the fall)
• [	Data Master instructor training (no	fee for training)	
• E	BEDC funds may be used – but a	re not guarantee	ed.
	Supplies	7300	\$750
•	Patrol office supplies		
Supplie	S	7310	\$75
	Patrol supplies (items that are a or data master	ne time use, exa	mple PBT mouth piece for
Food Ite	ems	7320	\$400
•	Food items for patrol meetings	·	
	old Supplies	7325	\$500
	Supplies for the apartment.	•	
		7335	\$25
• F	or toy badges, candy for Hallowee	en and parades,	and other giveaways to
Jniform	าร	7340	\$5,000
• F	Replacement uniforms/leather geal	r for all officers.	
Books		7510	\$500
• 5	Statute books.		
Minor T	ools & Equip	7610	\$10,000
h ● E	vidence and investigative supplies olsters, PBTs, Audio recorders, Ca ssentially any tools or equipment i leed new tasers	ameras, Statue b	books, ammunition

1000 XXXX 20 22 0000 0

Safety Equipment	7615	\$2,000
Safety equipment for pat	rol officer	
Major Equipment	7620	\$0.00
See equipment replacent	nent	
Vehicle Lease	7630	\$9,750
2021 lease payments for	1 patrol cars (final payment FY26	)- \$9,749.44
Rent	7705	\$0
<ul> <li>Vitavik Apt Unit C for rot</li> </ul>	ational officers moved to PS Admir	1
		1
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	7720	\$0
	7720	
Electricity	7720	
<ul> <li>Electricity</li> <li>Vitavik Apt electricity mo</li> </ul>	7720 ved to PS Admin 7730	\$0
<ul> <li>Electricity         <ul> <li>Vitavik Apt electricity mo</li> </ul> </li> <li>Heating         <ul> <li>Vitavik Apt heating fuel r</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	7720 ved to PS Admin 7730	\$0
<ul> <li>Electricity         <ul> <li>Vitavik Apt electricity mo</li> </ul> </li> <li>Heating             <ul> <li>Vitavik Apt heating fuel r</li> </ul> </li> <li>Vitavik Apt heating fuel r</li> </ul> <li>Equipment Maintenance</li>	7720         ved to PS Admin         7730         noved to PS Admin         8120         s, PBT calibrations, weapons repai	\$0 \$0 \$3,000

### Remarks:

• Taser upgrade is needed. Expecting a minimum cost of \$45,000 (each taser has data storage to record usage). Possible use of Asset Forfeiture funds to share expense.

# Public Safety Corrections

### 1000 XXXX 20 24 0000 0

REVENUE		
Contract Revenue	4650	\$670,000
<ul> <li>Jail Contract paid by SOA -\$</li> </ul>	650,000	
<ul> <li>Arraignment hearing support</li> </ul>	paid by SOA -\$20,000	
Commissary Revenue	4720	2,500
Sale of snack items to inmate	es	
Fingerprints	4721	\$500
Provide fingerprints to public	upon request	
Title 47 User Fees	4725	\$7,000
• \$235 fee collected from pers	ons placed under protective	e custody
	al Corrections Revenue	\$680,000
EXPENSES		
Salaries	6000	\$349,700
<ul> <li>Corrections Sergeant (VIII C)</li> </ul>	) 2 FTE	
<ul> <li>Corrections Officers (VII B) 2</li> </ul>	PTE	
• 25% of Police Chief – (Level	XI) (shared with Public Saf	ety Admin)
Overtime	6010	\$44,200
<ul> <li>Overtime used to cover 24/7</li> </ul>	for holidays, sick time, vaca	ations, staffing
vacancies and emergencies.		
Fringe Benefits	62XX	\$148,500
• FICA/MED, Insurance (Healt	h, Dental, Life), HRA, PER	S Employer, Workers'
Comp.	· · · · · ·	
PERS on Behalf	6231	\$30,400
<ul> <li>6.33% for all employees prov</li> </ul>	vided by the State.	
Unemployment Compensation	6240	\$4,000
Payment of unemployment for	or previous employees.	
Employee Screening	6250	\$5,000
Medical screening for new er	mployoos	
inicalical concerning for new of	npioyees	
	7110	\$20.645
<ul> <li>Insurance</li> <li>50% of insurance costs for the</li> </ul>	7110	\$20,645

### 1000 XXXX 20 24 0000 0

Subs &	& Memberships	7135	\$300
•	To be used for APSC certif	ication costs. \$50 each.	
Travel		7150	\$34,000
•		t to the Corrections Academy	. ,
•		ve are responsible for 3 weeks	
٠	Rotational Officers travel -	•	5 5
•	BBEDC funds may be used	d – but are not guaranteed	
Trainiı	ng	7155	\$3,000
•	Cost to bring someone in fe	or on-site training	
	nissary Supplies	7305	\$3,000
		llingham Corrections Center a	wide variety of
	supplement food at a minim		
•	Money earned is reflected a	as revenue above	
Suppli	iec	7310	\$7,500
		mate hygiene supplies, inmate	
		mate hygiene supplies, innat	
	supplies.		
	supplies.	t may be needed through-out t	
•	supplies. Other unforeseen items tha		
• Food I	supplies. Other unforeseen items tha	t may be needed through-out t	the fiscal year.
• Food I	supplies. Other unforeseen items that Items Food for inmates.	t may be needed through-out t	the fiscal year.
• Food I • Unifor	supplies. Other unforeseen items tha Items Food for inmates.	t may be needed through-out t	the fiscal year. \$15,000 \$3,000
• • Unifor	supplies. Other unforeseen items tha Items Food for inmates.	t may be needed through-out t 7320 7340	the fiscal year. \$15,000 \$3,000
• • Unifor • Minor	supplies. Other unforeseen items that items Food for inmates. ms Replacement uniforms for 5 Tools & Equip Inmate Clothing, inmate bed	t may be needed through-out t 7320 7340 5 employees, or new employee 7610 dding, and other unforeseen ed	the fiscal year. <b>\$15,000</b> <b>\$3,000</b> es <b>\$4,000</b> quipment
• • Unifor • Minor	supplies. Other unforeseen items that items Food for inmates. ms Replacement uniforms for 5 Tools & Equip Inmate Clothing, inmate bed	t may be needed through-out t 7320 7340 5 employees, or new employee 7610	the fiscal year. <b>\$15,000</b> <b>\$3,000</b> es <b>\$4,000</b> quipment
• • Unifor • Minor	supplies. Other unforeseen items tha <b>Items</b> Food for inmates. <b>ms</b> Replacement uniforms for 5 <b>Tools &amp; Equip</b> Inmate Clothing, inmate bed replacement (PBTs, etc.) th	t may be needed through-out t 7320 7340 5 employees, or new employee 7610 dding, and other unforeseen e	the fiscal year. \$15,000 \$3,000 \$3 \$4,000 quipment
• Food I • Unifor • Minor • Electri	supplies. Other unforeseen items tha <b>Items</b> Food for inmates. <b>ms</b> Replacement uniforms for 5 <b>Tools &amp; Equip</b> Inmate Clothing, inmate bed replacement (PBTs, etc.) th	7320         7340         6 employees, or new employee         7610         dding, and other unforeseen en at will be needed for the fiscal         7720	the fiscal year. \$15,000 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$4,000 quipment year.
• Unifor • Minor • Electri •	supplies. Other unforeseen items that items Food for inmates. ms Replacement uniforms for 5 Tools & Equip Inmate Clothing, inmate bed replacement (PBTs, etc.) th icity	7320         7340         6 employees, or new employee         7610         dding, and other unforeseen en at will be needed for the fiscal         7720	the fiscal year. \$15,000 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$4,000 quipment year.
• <u>Unifor</u> • <u>Minor</u> • Electri •	supplies. Other unforeseen items tha <b>Items</b> Food for inmates. <b>ms</b> Replacement uniforms for 5 <b>Tools &amp; Equip</b> Inmate Clothing, inmate bed replacement (PBTs, etc.) th <b>icity</b> 50% of electric cost for DDF	t may be needed through-out t 7320 7340 6 employees, or new employee 7610 dding, and other unforeseen ed at will be needed for the fiscal 7720 PS (to be split with Admin). 7730	the fiscal year. \$15,000 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$4,000 quipment year. \$14,900 \$19,000
• Unifor • Minor • Electri • Heatin	supplies. Other unforeseen items that items Food for inmates. Tools & Equip Inmate Clothing, inmate bed replacement (PBTs, etc.) th icity 50% of electric cost for DDF	t may be needed through-out t 7320 7340 6 employees, or new employee 7610 dding, and other unforeseen ed at will be needed for the fiscal 7720 PS (to be split with Admin). 7730	the fiscal year. \$15,000 \$3,000 \$5 \$4,000 quipment year. \$14,900
• Food I • Unifor • Minor • Electri • Heatin • Water	supplies. Other unforeseen items that tems Food for inmates. Tools & Equip Inmate Clothing, inmate bed replacement (PBTs, etc.) th icity 50% of electric cost for DDF og Fuel 50% of heating fuel for DDF	Total       Total         To	the fiscal year. \$15,000 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$4,000 quipment year. \$14,900 \$19,000
• Food I • Unifor • Minor • Electri • Heatin • Water	supplies. Other unforeseen items tha <b>items</b> Food for inmates. <b>ms</b> Replacement uniforms for 5 <b>Tools &amp; Equip</b> Inmate Clothing, inmate bed replacement (PBTs, etc.) th <b>icity</b> 50% of electric cost for DDF <b>a Fuel</b> 50% of heating fuel for DDF <b>&amp; Sewer</b> 50% of water/sewer for DDF	Total       Total         To	the fiscal year. \$15,000 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$4,000 quipment year. \$14,900 \$19,000

#### 1000 XXXX 20 24 0000 0

Equipment Maintenance	8120	\$500
<ul> <li>Other unforeseen equip finger print equipment et</li> </ul>	ment maintenance that may be tc.	needed – computers,
Required Inspections	8210	\$1,000
<ul> <li>50% cost of required ins kitchen, etc.</li> <li>Food Handling</li> </ul>	pections for boiler, fire suppres	sion, air handler,
	Total Corrections Expenses	\$780,945
Remarks:		

- [Need a 5<sup>th</sup> officer to maintain ability to manage turnover and prevent closures]
  Return Corrections Officers (VII B) 1 FTE
  Add Corrections Officer 1 FTE

# Public Safety DMV

#### 1000 XXXX 20 25 0000 0

REVENUE		
DMV Commission	4726	\$20,00
	cle registration. A decline has be	en seen over
FY25 and is expected in FY	26.	
Tot	tal Corrections Revenue	\$20,00
EXPENSES		
Salaries	6000	\$45,00
• Salary for (1/2) DMV agent.	(shared with Public Safety Admi	n budget)
DMV Assistant paid by BBE	DC	
Overtime	6010	\$70
Overtime for DMV agent up	to 26 hours.	
Fringe Benefits	62XX	\$42,60
	_	
<ul> <li>FICA/MED, Insurance (Heal</li> </ul>	lth, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS En	nplover, Workers
	lth, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS En	nployer, Workers
<ul> <li>FICA/MED, Insurance (Heal Comp.</li> </ul>	lth, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS En	nployer, Workers
	lth, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS En	nployer, Workers
Comp.	6231	
Comp. PERS on Behalf • 6.33% for all employees pro	6231	\$3,00
Comp. PERS on Behalf • 6.33% for all employees pro	6231 ovided by the State.	\$3,00
Comp. PERS on Behalf • 6.33% for all employees pro Subs & Memberships	6231 ovided by the State.	\$3,00
Comp. PERS on Behalf 6.33% for all employees pro Subs & Memberships Yearly DOA compliance:	6231 ovided by the State. 7135 .00.	\$3,00
Comp. PERS on Behalf • 6.33% for all employees pro Subs & Memberships • Yearly DOA compliance: • Application Fee: \$25. • Examiner Fee: \$5.00	6231 ovided by the State. 7135 .00.	\$3,00
Comp. PERS on Behalf • 6.33% for all employees pro Subs & Memberships • Yearly DOA compliance: • Application Fee: \$25. • Examiner Fee: \$5.00 Office Supplies	6231 ovided by the State. 7135 .00.	\$3,00
Comp. PERS on Behalf • 6.33% for all employees pro Subs & Memberships • Yearly DOA compliance: • Application Fee: \$25. • Examiner Fee: \$5.00	6231 ovided by the State. 7135 .00.	\$3,00
Comp. PERS on Behalf • 6.33% for all employees pro Subs & Memberships • Yearly DOA compliance: • Application Fee: \$25. • Examiner Fee: \$5.00 Office Supplies	6231 ovided by the State. 7135 .00.	\$3,00 \$10 \$25
Comp. PERS on Behalf • 6.33% for all employees pro Subs & Memberships • Yearly DOA compliance: • Application Fee: \$25. • Examiner Fee: \$5.00 Office Supplies • Typical office supplies.	6231       ovided by the State.       7135       .00.	

•

# Public Safety Animal Control

### 1000 XXXX 20 26 0000 0

REVENUE		
Animal Licenses	4130	1,600
Sale of Animal License permits.		
Donations	4760	\$500
Unsolicited donations		
	tal ACO Revenue	\$2,100
EXPENSES	1	
Salaries	6000	\$35,400
<ul> <li>Salary for Animal Control Specialist</li> </ul>	t. (Level VII B) .5 F⊺	ΓE
Overtime	6010	\$2,400
Overtime expenses for unavoidable	e incidents and anin	nal care.
Fringe Benefits	62XX	\$11,900
<ul> <li>FICA/MED, Insurance (Health, Den Comp.</li> </ul>	tal, Life), HRA, PEF	RS Employer, Workers'
PERS on Behalf	6231	\$4,300
6.33% for all employees provided b	y the State.	
Memberships	7135	\$300
<ul> <li>Membership in National Animal Car</li> <li>Alaska euthanasia license - \$150.</li> </ul>	re & Control Associ	ation (NAACA) - \$100.
Supplies	7310	\$1,000
<ul> <li>Shelter supplies to include kennel of disposable gloves, mop heads, laur for shop vac, food/water bowls, anir supplies.</li> </ul>	ndry soap, paper to	wels trash bags, filters
Postage & Freight	7315	\$2,000
Shipping of animals to Anchorage f	or adoption and car	re.
### 1000 XXXX 20 26 0000 0

Animal Food	7320	\$1,200
<ul> <li>Large numbers of dogs has used up.</li> </ul>	ave been in shelter and donated dog	food has been
	99 per 30 lb. bag x 5 bags = \$234.95.	
	.79 per 30 lb. bag x 3 bags = \$125.3	
<ul> <li>Adult small bite Dry Dog F</li> </ul>	Food \$46.54 per 30 lb. bag x 3 bags :	= \$139.62.
Uniforms	7340	\$500
<ul> <li>New and replacement uni</li> </ul>	form articles.	
Gas, Oil, and Grease	7385	\$2,500
Purchase of fuel to run inc	cinerator.	
Minor Tools & Equip	7610	\$1,000
<ul> <li>Live traps replacement.</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>Enclosure setup replaced</li> </ul>		
Other needed equipment	as required.	
Electricity	7720	\$4,000
<ul> <li>25% of estimated annual of with Harbor.</li> </ul>	ost of electricity for the building that	ACO shares
Heating Fuel	7730	\$4,500
25% Fuel budgeted way u	nder actual costs last FY. This is a re	ealistic cost.
Water/Sewer	7740	\$4,000
<ul> <li>25% of estimated annual of</li> </ul>	ost of water/sewer for the building th	at ACO shares
with Harbor.		

•

## Public Safety K-9

#### 1000 XXXX 20 28 0000 0

REVENUE		
None	4xxx	\$0
• .		
	Total K-9 Revenue	\$0
EXPENSES		
Training	7155	\$1,000
Yearly National Certification	(includes annual training	
Supplies	7310	\$500
<ul> <li>Supplies as needed</li> </ul>		
Minor Tools & Equipment	7610	\$500
Needed equipment		
	Total DMV Expenses	\$2,000
Demonitor		

#### Remarks:

• Most costs for a K-9 unit is covered by the K-9 program.

## Fire Department

#### 1000 XXXX 20 27 0000 0

REVENUE	1	
Ambulance Fees	4730	\$60,000
<ul> <li>Billed by Third party and r</li> </ul>	•	
<ul> <li>Retain cost for System De</li> </ul>	esign Fees	
<ul> <li>Rest is transferred to Amb</li> </ul>	oulance Replacement Fund	
Donations/Contributions	4760	\$4,000
<ul> <li>Donations to the fire depart</li> </ul>		+ .,
	Total Fire Dept Revenue	\$64,000
EXPENSES		• •
Salaries	6000	\$200,100
Full-time Fire Department Co	ordinator (Level IX) 1 FTE	
Full-time EMS Prevention Off	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	al EMT (Level VII A) 1 at .307 FTI	E
	on EMT shared with BBEDC (Leve	
	Wages, City covers 15% of wages	
Temporary Ambulance Driver	r (Level VI A) .307 FTE BBEDC co	overs 85% of
Wages, City covers 15% of w	ages and OT.	
Overtime	6010	\$21,300
<ul> <li>Used for Seasonal EMT of</li> </ul>	f 768 hours. Low volunteer turnou	it expected.
Fringe Benefits	62XX	\$144,700
• FICA/MED, Insurance (He	alth, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS En	nployer, Workers'
Comp.		
PERS on Behalf	6230	\$11,200
6.33% for all employees p	rovided by the State.	
Employee Screening	6250	\$0
		•
• This line item is for the cos	6250 Sts related to background checks a Sts necessary for hiring individuals	
This line item is for the cos employment screening tes	sts related to background checks a	and other
This line item is for the cos employment screening tes Contractual Professional	sts related to background checks a sts necessary for hiring individuals 7060	and other
This line item is for the cos employment screening tes Contractual Professional	sts related to background checks a ts necessary for hiring individuals 7060 ual contract fee (\$1,200 annual)	and other

### 1000 XXXX 20 27 0000 0

Ambulance Billing	7070	\$10,000
5	igns. Estimated 14% of ambu fective 01/01/2025 increase of	
Insurance	7110	\$2,000
Estimate based upon prior f	iscal year amount.	
Subs & Memberships	7135	\$1,200
<ul> <li>International Association of</li> <li>Alaska Fire Chiefs Associat</li> <li>National Fire Protection Ass</li> <li>Medicaid Fee (\$688)</li> </ul>		45.
Travel	7150	\$12,000
<ul> <li>Fire Conferences</li> <li>Firefighter exchange progra</li> <li>EMS symposium</li> <li>EMS Certifications</li> <li>Scholarships will be applied</li> </ul>		
Training	7155	\$8,000
<ul> <li>Due to the depletion of the volunte</li> <li>Training EMS Symposium, for certifications.</li> </ul>	eer department need to train ire conference, Hazwoper, E for and will likely defray trav	new EMTs and ETTs TT, EMT
Office Supplies	7300	\$1,000
Various office supplies.		÷.,
Postage	7315	\$200
• PO Box 1049 rent.		<b>•</b> • • •
Emergency Response	7331	\$11,000
<ul> <li>Project #1191 EMS supplies</li> <li>Project #1192 Fire supplies</li> </ul>	s \$8,000	÷ · · ; · · ·
Personal Protective Gear	7340	\$9,000
	ng gear @ 3,000 a person – I	

#### 1000 XXXX 20 27 0000 0

Public Education	7565	\$2,000
	ess through public meeting, scho	
special events and requests	from entities in the community f	or training.
Minor Tools & Equip	7610	\$14,000
Office Equipment		••••
	medical props, dummies, medic	al training
modules, update zoll equipm		
• Project #1192 Fire \$8,000 (r	eplace fire nozzles)	
Fire Equip. Replacement	7625	\$10,000
SCBA bottles - 5 to replace		
SCBA Packs – 10 replaced	FY24-25 (Will last 15 years)	
Electricity	7720	\$9,000
Downtown, Lake Road.		
Heating Fuel	7730	\$40,000
Heat Downtown, Lake Road	· ·	
Water & Sewer	7740	\$9,500
Downtown Station.		
Refuse	7750	\$1,200
Downtown Station.		
Equipment Maintenance	8120	\$2,000
General Equipment Mainten	ance.	
Required Inspections	8210	\$40,000
Recertify EMS equipment ar	nd fire extinguishers – air test, bi	o med annual.
	esting of masks. Air Fill station te	
Sample Testing	8220	\$200
Quarterly air sampling of the	SCBA air compressor.	
Member Recognition	8330	\$1,000
<ul> <li>Member Jackets and recogn Monthly trainings.</li> </ul>	ition certificates/plaques; BBQs	and Banquets.
	Total Fire Department	\$561,800

#### Remarks:

- Return Temporary Full-Time Seasonal EMT (Level VII A) 3 at .307 FTE
  - Changed revenue of system design to cover cost of system design fees before transferring to Ambulance reserve.
  - F&B Committee would like department to seek grant funding for the SCBA Packs.
  - Travel and Training costs will increase due to no certified instructors in Dillingham and will require bringing them to Dillingham. Increase in volunteers that require training.
  - Creation of EMS and Fire project numbers to track area costs.
  - EMS supplies increase due to cost of supplies. Minor Tools & Equipment increase due to outdated and non-working equipment such as replacement lights, on scene lighting, CBA masks upgrades.
  - Personal protective gear at this rate will take 5 years to replace.

#### Future Needs

• Replacement of SCOT packs breathing apparatus \$100,000 in FY2025

#### 1000 XXXX 25 27 0000 3

Member Recognition	8330	\$10,000
<ul> <li>Funds transferred to city check the volunteer fire department c</li> <li>Balance as of 05/23/2023 \$33,</li> </ul>	checking account was closed.	int of \$34,144 when
Total Vo	olunteer Fire Department	\$10,000
Remarks:		

•

## **PW Administration**

#### 1000 XXXX 30 30 0000 0

Salari	es	6000	\$268,100
٠	PW Director - (Level XI) 1 F	TE	
•	PW Office Assistant - (Leve	I VI A) 1 FTE	
•	PW Foreman – (Level IX) 1	FTE	
Overti	me	6010	\$15,300
•	Used by PW Foreman and F	W Admin	
Fringe	Benefits	62XX	\$189,100
•	FICA/MED, Insurance (Heal	th, Dental, Life), HRA, PEI	RS Employer,
	Workers' Comp.		
PERS	on Behalf	6231	\$18,000
•	6.33% for all employees pro	vided by the State.	
Emplo	yee Screening	6250	\$200
•	Background check for Public W	/orks Foreman airport badge	e. \$50
•	\$150 drug screening.		
Deenvi		0040	<b>*</b> 0
Recruit	ting Bonus	6610	\$0
•	Not needed		
Contra	ctual/Professional	7060	\$0
•	No consultant is needed at this	time.	
Subs 8	Memberships	7135	\$500
•	Will look for a membership for	or PW Directors	
Travel		7150	\$5,500
•	Travel for admin to Anchorage	two trip	
Trainin	g	7155	\$1,500
•	Training to assist with PW Adm	inistration	
Office	Supplies	7300	\$2,000
•	General office supplies (sha	red with other subdepartm	ients)
Uniforr	ns	7340	\$1,000
•	Uniform for PW Admin Staff		
Minor	Fools & Equipment	7610	\$1,600
	Task Chairs		
•			

#### 1000 XXXX 30 30 0000 0

7615	\$1,500
Admin staff and items that are fo	or general PW.
lding)	
7630	\$0
8120	\$0
Total PW Admin Budget	\$504,400
	Admin staff and items that are fo Iding) 7630 8120

## Remarks:

## PW Building & Grounds

### 1000 XXXX 30 31 0000 0

Salari	ies	6000	\$270,300
•	B&G Foreman – (Level XI) 1 FTE		
•	B&G Assistant – (Level VI) 3 FTE		
•	Rover – (Level VII) .033 FTE		
Overt	ime	6010	\$12,500
•	Building checks in winter on week	ends and emergenc	y projects
•	330 hours overtime		
Fring	e Benefits	62XX	\$209,100
•	FICA/MED, Insurance (Health, De Workers' Comp.	ntal, Life), HRA, PE	RS Employer,
PERS	on Behalf	6231	\$17,200
•	6.33% for all employees provided	by the State.	
Emple	oyee Screening	6250	\$300
•	\$150 drug screening. (2 tests)		
Contra	act Labor	7060	\$0
•	None at this time		
Travel		7150	\$2,500
•	Employee travel for training		
Trainir	าg	7155	\$2,500
•	Refrigerant, confined spaces, elect in the local area. Scholarships will be applied for to		on and boiler classes
•	Online courses		
Suppli	es	7310	\$50,000
•	Zone valves, nozzles, fuel filters, b Lock parts.		
•	Increase stock on hand (going to a ready to reduce delays and downthe Deferred from FY25	, ,	nore supplies shelf
Unifor	ms	7340	\$1,000
•	Basic uniforms for job.	1	

#### 1000 XXXX 30 31 0000 0

	Oil Management	7386	\$22,000
٠	Need an entire system upgrad	de to clean out oil and ant	i-freeze. Need to
	revamp containers and proce	ss. (Moved from Shop Bu	dget)
•	Deferred from FY25		
Minor	<sup>r</sup> Tools & Equip	7610	\$20,000
•	An assessment of existing to	ols needs to be complete	d and then specific
	orders can made.		
Safety	y Equipment	7615	\$5,000
•	Goggles, dust masks, gloves	s, ladders, harnesses, kne	epads, etc.
Major	<sup>·</sup> Equipment	7620	\$25,000
٠	Department is lacking in curr	ent major equipment.	•
Electr	ricity	7720	\$29,400
٠	City Hall and Quonset hut.		
leatir	ng Fuel	7730	\$60,000
•	City hall and Quonset hut.		
٠	Work to be done on City Hal	Boilers to improve heatin	ng efficiency. (Expect
	30% reduction when system	is working correctly.)	
Nater	r/Sewer	7740	\$2,000
٠	City Hall.		
	se se	7750	\$8,000
<b>ketus</b>			
tetus •	City Hall dumpster 384*12 (+	-1 addt'l)	
	B&G is taking out trash to la	,	used in prior years)
	B&G is taking out trash to la \$3,000	,	used in prior years)
•	B&G is taking out trash to la \$3,000 Records retention burning	ndfill (removing project# u	
•	B&G is taking out trash to la \$3,000 Records retention burning prial	ndfill (removing project# u	\$50,000
•	B&G is taking out trash to la \$3,000 <u>Records retention burning</u> orial Janitorial services for all buil	ndfill (removing project# u 7780 dings funded by the Gene	\$50,000 \$50,000
• • Janito •	B&G is taking out trash to la \$3,000 <u>Records retention burning</u> orial Janitorial services for all buil Project numbers used 1120	7780 7780 dings funded by the Gene PS Admin, 1124 Correctio	<b>\$50,000</b> ral Fund ons, 1141 Library
• • Janito •	B&G is taking out trash to la \$3,000 Records retention burning orial Janitorial services for all buil Project numbers used 1120 ing Maintenance	Indfill (removing project# u 7780 dings funded by the Gene PS Admin, 1124 Correctio 7790	\$50,000 eral Fund ons, 1141 Library \$200,000
• • Janito •	B&G is taking out trash to la \$3,000 Records retention burning orial Janitorial services for all buil Project numbers used 1120 ing Maintenance Budget includes estimated g	7780 dings funded by the Gene PS Admin, 1124 Correctio 7790 eneral repairs and supplie	\$50,000 eral Fund ons, 1141 Library \$200,000 es to all buildings
• • Janito •	B&G is taking out trash to la \$3,000 Records retention burning orial Janitorial services for all buil Project numbers used 1120 ing Maintenance Budget includes estimated g owned by the City which are	Indfill (removing project# u 7780 dings funded by the Gene PS Admin, 1124 Correctio 7790 eneral repairs and supplie funded through the Gene	\$50,000 eral Fund ons, 1141 Library \$200,000 es to all buildings
• Janito •	B&G is taking out trash to la \$3,000 Records retention burning orial Janitorial services for all buil Project numbers used 1120 ing Maintenance Budget includes estimated g owned by the City which are Signs for various City facilitie	7780 dings funded by the Gene PS Admin, 1124 Correctio 7790 eneral repairs and supplie funded through the Gene	\$50,000 eral Fund ons, 1141 Library \$200,000 es to all buildings eral Fund.
• Janito • • Buildi	B&G is taking out trash to la \$3,000 Records retention burning orial Janitorial services for all buil Project numbers used 1120 ing Maintenance Budget includes estimated g owned by the City which are Signs for various City facilitie Buildings include; City Hall, F	Indfill (removing project# u 7780 dings funded by the Gene PS Admin, 1124 Correctio 7790 eneral repairs and supplie funded through the Gene S Public Safety, Public Work	\$50,000 eral Fund ons, 1141 Library \$200,000 es to all buildings eral Fund.
• Janito • • • • • • • • •	B&G is taking out trash to la \$3,000 Records retention burning orial Janitorial services for all buil Project numbers used 1120 ing Maintenance Budget includes estimated g owned by the City which are Signs for various City facilitie Buildings include; City Hall, F Department (downtown, lake	7780         dings funded by the Gene         PS Admin, 1124 Correction         7790         eneral repairs and supplies         funded through the Gene         Public Safety, Public Work         eroad, old harbor office)	\$50,000 eral Fund ons, 1141 Library \$200,000 es to all buildings eral Fund. (s, Library, Fire
• Janito • • Buildi	B&G is taking out trash to la \$3,000 Records retention burning orial Janitorial services for all buil Project numbers used 1120 ing Maintenance Budget includes estimated g owned by the City which are Signs for various City facilitie Buildings include; City Hall, F Department (downtown, lake Include replacement of locks	7780 dings funded by the Gene PS Admin, 1124 Correctio 7790 eneral repairs and supplie funded through the Gene s Public Safety, Public Work e road, old harbor office) throughout city buildings	\$50,000 eral Fund ons, 1141 Library \$200,000 es to all buildings eral Fund. (s, Library, Fire deferred from FY25
• Janito • • • Buildi • •	B&G is taking out trash to la \$3,000 Records retention burning orial Janitorial services for all built Project numbers used 1120 ing Maintenance Budget includes estimated g owned by the City which are Signs for various City facilitie Buildings include; City Hall, F Department (downtown, lake Include replacement of locks due to need to replace doors	7780         dings funded by the Gene         PS Admin, 1124 Correction         7790         eneral repairs and supplies         funded through the Gene         Public Safety, Public Work         e road, old harbor office)         throughout city buildings         s. (Survey discovered that	\$50,000 eral Fund ons, 1141 Library \$200,000 es to all buildings eral Fund. (s, Library, Fire deferred from FY25
• Janito • • • • • • • • • •	B&G is taking out trash to la \$3,000 Records retention burning orial Janitorial services for all buil Project numbers used 1120 ing Maintenance Budget includes estimated g owned by the City which are Signs for various City facilitie Buildings include; City Hall, F Department (downtown, lake Include replacement of locks due to need to replace doors in poor condition – need to p	7780         dings funded by the Gene         PS Admin, 1124 Correction         7790         eneral repairs and supplies         funded through the Gene         Public Safety, Public Work         e road, old harbor office)         throughout city buildings         s. (Survey discovered that	\$50,000 eral Fund ons, 1141 Library \$200,000 es to all buildings eral Fund. (s, Library, Fire deferred from FY25

## Remarks:

• Want to return \$200,000 to the Maintenance Budget when possible

# PW Shop

#### 1000 XXXX 30 32 0000 0

Salar	ies	6000	\$144,800
•	Heavy Equipment Mechanic (Le	vel VIII A) 1 FTE	
•	Fleet Mechanic (Level VII A) 1 F	TE	
Overt	time	6010	\$8,200
•	Responding to equipment needs	s after hours and weel	kends.
•	200 hours overtime		
Cont	ra Wages	6099	\$-130,000
•	Credits shop salaries for work do	one on specific vehicle	es/equipment for
	special revenue funds Dock, Wa	ater/Wastewater & Lar	ndfill.
•	Each fund is charged in their ma	intenance accounts for	or the work performed
	by the shop mechanics.		
•	70% of Mechanic time (including	g Fringe)	
Erina	a Panafita	62XX	¢01 100
Fring	e Benefits		\$91,100
•	FICA/MED, Insurance (Health, E Workers' Comp.	Jeniai, Lile), HRA, PE	KS Employer,
	workers comp.		
PERS	on Behalf	6231	\$9,700
•	6.33% for all employees provide	d by the State.	
		•	
Unem	ployment Compensation	6240	\$2,000
•	Unemployment costs for prior er	nployees	
Emplo	oyee Screening	6250	\$300
•	Background checks and drug tes	sts. (2)	
Suppl	ies	7310	\$15,000
•	Nuts, bolts, welding rods, and m	etal.	
•	Misc Rags, Cleaners and gloves	6.	
Unifor	ms	7340	\$1,000
•	Basic coveralls for job.		
Gas, C	Dil & Grease	7385	\$100,000
•	Purchase oxygen, acetylene, CC		pment fuel & gasoline
	for fleet – (\$60,000 for gasoline	,	
•	Gas, oil & grease for all vehicles	-	al Fund to be reflected
	in this line item and distributed b		
•	Will be impacted by deferred ma	intenance.	

### 1000 XXXX 30 32 0000 0

Minor	<sup>·</sup> Tools & Equip	7610	\$25,000
٠	Evaluation needs to be finis	hed.	
Safety	y Equipment	7615	\$2,000
•	Steel toed boots, goggles, w	velding helmets and respirators.	
Major	Equipment	7720	\$15,000
٠	Evaluation needs to be finisl	hed	
Vehic	le Maintenance	8110	\$100,000
•	Tires, lights, and transmission	on rebuild.	
	Tires, lights, and transmission Vehicle Repairs for all vehic		ected here.
	Vehicle Repairs for all vehic	les fund by the General Fund refle	ected here.
•	Vehicle Repairs for all vehic Will do a lot of deferred repa	les fund by the General Fund refle	
•	Vehicle Repairs for all vehic Will do a lot of deferred repa ment Maintenance	les fund by the General Fund reflairs. 8120	
•	Vehicle Repairs for all vehic Will do a lot of deferred repa ment Maintenance Equipment repair for all gen	les fund by the General Fund refleaters.	\$216,000
•	Vehicle Repairs for all vehic Will do a lot of deferred repain ment Maintenance Equipment repair for all gen Annual certification for pum	les fund by the General Fund refleating airs. 8120 heral fund equipment \$100,000 p road worthiness NFP standard.	<b>\$216,000</b> \$16,000
•	Vehicle Repairs for all vehic Will do a lot of deferred repain ment Maintenance Equipment repair for all gen Annual certification for pum	les fund by the General Fund refleaters.	<b>\$216,000</b> \$16,000
e Equip	Vehicle Repairs for all vehic Will do a lot of deferred repair ment Maintenance Equipment repair for all gen Annual certification for pum Street Equipment Maintena	les fund by the General Fund refleating airs. 8120 heral fund equipment \$100,000 p road worthiness NFP standard.	<b>\$216,000</b> \$16,000
Equip	Vehicle Repairs for all vehic Will do a lot of deferred repair ment Maintenance Equipment repair for all gen Annual certification for pum Street Equipment Maintena	les fund by the General Fund refleairs.	<b>\$216,000</b> \$16,000 1133 0)
Equip	Vehicle Repairs for all vehic Will do a lot of deferred repair ment Maintenance Equipment repair for all gen Annual certification for pum Street Equipment Maintena <b>ges/Repair</b> To non-city property.	les fund by the General Fund refleairs.	<b>\$216,000</b> \$16,000 1133 0) <b>\$5,000</b>
Equip Dama	Vehicle Repairs for all vehic Will do a lot of deferred repair ment Maintenance Equipment repair for all gen Annual certification for pum Street Equipment Maintena Mges/Repair To non-city property. ired Inspections	les fund by the General Fund reflairs.	<b>\$216,000</b> \$16,000 1133 0)
Equip Equip Dama	Vehicle Repairs for all vehic Will do a lot of deferred repair ment Maintenance Equipment repair for all gen Annual certification for pum Street Equipment Maintena <b>ges/Repair</b> To non-city property.	les fund by the General Fund reflairs.	<b>\$216,000</b> \$16,000 1133 0) <b>\$5,000</b>

## **PW Streets**

#### 1000 XXXX 30 33 0000 0

REVENUE		
Equipment Rental	4840	\$2,000
<ul> <li>Rental revenue based on sch</li> </ul>	edule	
	Total Streets Revenue	\$2,000
EXPENSES		
Salaries	6000	\$203,500
Heavy Equipment Operator (	Level VII A) 3 FTE	
Overtime	6010	\$36,200
<ul> <li>Clearing and sanding roads a</li> </ul>	and sidewalks, snow storms &	& holidays.
Fringe Benefits	62XX	\$126,500
FICA/MED, Insurance (Healt)	n, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS I	
Comp.	,	
PERS on Behalf	6231	\$15,100
6.33% for all employees prov	ided by the State.	· · · ·
Employee Screening	6250	\$300
• Drug screening \$150 ea. (2)		
Contractual/Professional	7060	\$20,000
Emergency street repair.		
Insurance	7110	\$19,000
General liability insurance co		<i> </i>
Travel	7150	\$6,000
• Travel estimate is based on:		
<ul> <li>Scholarships will be applied f</li> </ul>	or and will likely defray travel	costs.
Training	7155	\$2,000
<ul><li>Grader training in Palmer</li><li>Scholarships will be applied f</li></ul>	or and will likely defray travel	costs.
Supplies	7310	\$800
Log books for equipment, prin	ter paper and ink.	· · · ·

#### 1000 XXXX 30 33 0000 0

Uniforms	7340	\$2,000
Basic Uniforms for staff.		
Propane	7350	\$1,000
Used for street repairs		<u> </u>
Street Signs	7380	\$5,000
<ul><li>Sign requests &amp; to replace dama</li><li>Break away sets</li></ul>	iged.	
Salt & Calcium	7388	\$50,000
<ul> <li>For mixing our winter sand and on lines.</li> </ul>	dust control on dirt roac	ls, thaw frozen sewer
Road Maintenance Repair Product	7390	\$15,000
Guardrails		
<ul> <li>Bike path repair.</li> </ul>		
Cold patch		
Sand	7391	\$15,000
<ul> <li>To be mixed with salt for winter u</li> </ul>	JSE.	
Gravel	7395	\$100,000
Supply on hand for repair of road	ds and washed out culv	•
Minor Tools & Equip	7610	\$1,500
Cones.		
Barriers.		
Safety Equipment	7615	\$2,500
<ul> <li>Vests, cold weather gear, Hard h</li> </ul>	nats, Gloves, Boots.	
Had a lot to purchase to equip de	epartment increase by	
Major Tools & Equip	7620	\$50,000
Evaluation is ongoing to determine	ne the needs of the Cit	у.
Electricity	7720	\$27,000
<ul> <li>Street light on bike path and around</li> </ul>	und town.	
	al Streets Expenses	\$698,400

### Remarks:

• Need to report to F&B the cost of putting in a new streetlight. Community members have requested additional lighting.

# Library

### 1000 XXXX 40 41 0000 0

REVENUE			
Donations	/Contributions	4760	\$500
<ul> <li>Unset</li> </ul>	olicited donations.		
Dep	osits refunds not requested.		
Fines/Fees		4765	\$1,800
• Fine	s and Fees for material returne	d late	
Mary Carls	son Estate	4991	\$4,000
• Tran	nsfer from Mary Carlson Estate		
		Library Revenue	\$6,300
EXPENSE	S		
Salaries		6000	\$106,000
	arian/Community Director (Leve	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	0 with Sr Center)
	Assistant Librarian (Level VI A)		
	<sup>□</sup> Library Aides (Level II A) .5 F		
Overtime		6100	\$0
• N/A	at this time.		
Fringe Ben	efits	62XX	\$42,200
	A/MED, Health Insurance, Dent bloyer, Workers' Comp.	al Insurance, Insura	ance (Life), PERS
PERS on B		6231	\$3,700
• 6.33	8% for all employees provided b	y the State.	· ·
		6250	\$200
	t of background checks for new nteers.	employees \$20 pe	r person and
Membershi	ips	7135	\$225
	A - \$100.		· · ·
	I - \$100.		
	ska Digital - \$2,000 (on-line reso	ources) (paid by PL/	A Grant)
	er & Taylor - \$1,000 (on-line res		
	- \$25, etc.		
	φ_0, 0.0.		
Travel		7150	\$
	nsportation, lodging, food, regist ferences required in order to ap		nd annual Library
Office Supp	olies	7300	\$250
	que to the library – ink, labels, s		
- 0110			

## 1000 XXXX 40 41 0000 0

Suppl	ies	7310	\$200
•	Cleaning supplies not include	d for janitorial and DVD/B	lu-ray disc cleaner
	supplies.		
Posta	ge	7315	\$200
٠	Annual PO Box fee & misc. po	ostage needs \$188.00	
Books	5	7510	\$1,500
•	Hardcover & Paperback.		
Period	dicals	7520	\$500
●	Magazines & Newspapers.		
Audio	Visual	7530	\$3,500
•	DVDs, Blu-rays, & Books on T	ape.	
Collec	ction Preservation	7540	\$1,500
•	Materials & supplies needed t	o maintain & process Libr	ary collection.
Summ	ner Reading Program	7560	\$2,500
•	\$500 for food, etc. that can't b	e provided by grant.	
Minor	Tools & Equipment	7610	\$1,700
•	\$500 AWE station upgrade co	mponents – Evaluation b	
	will continue service before pu		<b>J</b>
•	Miscellaneous needs.	5	
Intern		7715	\$0
•	Refer to library grants.		· ·
Electr	icity	7720	\$4,000
•	Amount the same as previous	year.	
Heatir	ng Fuel	7730	\$8,000
٠	Rate increase experienced las	st year	
Water	& Sewer	7740	\$2,000
•	City of Dillingham monthly util	ities (\$161.88/month).	
Refus	e	7750	\$600
•	Dumpster shared with UAF-B	ristol Bay Campus. \$45 p	er month plus 1
Comp	outer Software	7920	\$2,400
•	Alexandra \$2,000		
•		r starting 07/2023 5 vear	period.
•	Deep Freeze \$241.50 per yea	r starting 07/2023 5 year	period.

### 1000 XXXX 40 41 0000 0

Equipment Maintenance	8120	\$3,020
Annual copy machine umbrella contract		
		<u> </u>
	Total Library Expenses	\$184,195

## Remarks:

• Library advisory board is still meeting about a volunteer program.

## Grandma's House

#### 1000 XXXX 45 46 0000 0

Contractual/Professional	7060	\$0
None		
Electricity	7720	\$8,000
Facility Expense		
Heating Fuel	7730	\$42,900
Facility Expense		
Facility Expense Water/Wastewater	7740	\$10,000
		\$10,000
<ul> <li>Water/Wastewater</li> <li>Level rate of \$775.92 per r</li> </ul>		\$10,000
<ul> <li>Water/Wastewater</li> <li>Level rate of \$775.92 per r</li> </ul>	month 790	· · ·
Water/Wastewater • Level rate of \$775.92 per r Building & Maintenance	month 790	· · ·

### Comments

• Resolution 2025-05 City of Dillingham acquisition of building.

## DCSD

#### 1000 7190 50 51 0000 0

Contribution to DCSD	7190	\$1,700,000
The City of Dillingham's oblight	gation to the Dillingham City	School District is 2.65
mills of the property value. T	he 2023 estimated full and tr	ue assessed value of
real and personal property is	s <u>\$235,640,087.</u> 2.65 mills of	this figure would
equal <u>\$624,446</u> for the year.		
<ul> <li>In 2007 the City of Dillinghar</li> </ul>	m obligated 1/6 <sup>th</sup> of the sales	tax received from two
years prior. If taxes are paid	in at the budgeted rate, that	income will be
approximately <u>\$ 667,147</u> .		
<ul> <li>The combination of minimun</li> </ul>	n property tax and the additic	nal sales tax would
total <u>\$1,291,593.</u>		
City of Dillingham is paying 9	\$408,407 above the obligated	d amount.
	_	
In-Kind Expense	9015	\$2,000
City paying for use of landfill	on behalf of the DCSD	

## Total DCSD Expenses

\$1,702,000

## Remarks:

• Reports can be submitted to the school annually on what has been recognized as in-kind.

# **General Fund Transfers**

#### 1000 99XX 90 92 0000 0

Transfers from GF to Water	9950	\$0
Balance out fund 2100 (balanced by w	vastewater budget)	
Transfers from GF to Landfill	9952	\$544,400
Balance out fund 2200		
Transfers from GF to Harbor	995?	\$0
Balance out fund 2400		
Transfers from GF to Senior Center	9953	\$186,361
Balance out fund 2610		
Transfers from GF to Ambulance Reserve	9954	\$50,000
<ul> <li>Balance out fund 7110</li> </ul>		
Transfers from GF to Equip Replacement	9955	\$0
Balance out fund 7120		
Transfers from GF to Debt Services	9956	\$583,761
Balance out fund 8100		
Transfers from GF to CIP	9959	\$0
Balance out fund 7140		
Total	Transfer Budget	\$1,364,522

•

## PW Water

#### 2100 XXXX 30 61 0000 0

REVENUE		
Water Hookup Fee	4320	\$2,600
<ul> <li>\$10 change fee to water service</li> </ul>		
Anticipate 2 water hookups assists		
Water Sales – Residential	4330	\$100,000
<ul> <li>Final rate established in 2013 rate stablished</li> </ul>	tudy, final increase 20	
Water Sales – Commercial	4335	\$115,000
<ul> <li>Final rate established in 2013 rate state</li> </ul>	tudy, final increase 20	18
Penalty & Interest	4490	\$9,000
<ul> <li>Fees for late payment of monthly inv</li> </ul>	oices – reduced base	d on write offs
PERS on Behalf	4980	\$5,600
Revenue received by the State of Al	aska to cover PERS e	expense over 22%
PERS Forfeiture Fund	4981	\$600
Funds available from PERS retireme	ent when a former emp	oloyee forfeits
retirement benefits.		
Transfer from Wastewater	4990	\$0
Transfer from Wastewater to balance	e the budget	
Transfer from General Fund	4990	\$0
Transfer from General Fund to balar	nce the budget	
Total Water Depa	rtment Revenue	\$232,800
EXPENSES		
Salaries	6000	\$71,000
<ul> <li>Water/Wastewater Operator I (Level</li> </ul>	VII A) 1 FTE	
Rover (Level VIII A) .066 FTE		
Overtime	6010	\$17,000
<ul> <li>Weekend watches and rounds.</li> </ul>		
Fringe Benefits	62XX	\$68,500
<ul> <li>FICA/MED, Insurance (Health, Denta</li> </ul>	al, Life), HRA, PERS E	Employer, Workers'
Comp.		<b>. .</b> .
PERS On-Behalf	6230	\$5,600
<ul> <li>6.33% for all employees provided by</li> </ul>	the State.	

## 2100 XXXX 30 61 0000 0

Employee Screening	6250	\$200
Drug testing \$150 each.		
<ul> <li>Hospital testing as needed.</li> </ul>		
Contractual / Professional	7060	\$5,000
When an electrician is needed for	hire.	
Insurance	7110	\$7,000
Estimate increase from prior year.		
Membership Water	7135	\$500
ARWA Membership.		
Permitting	7194	\$50
Additional Line item for SOA DNR	(100049) annual permitting f	ee. \$50
Bad Debt Expense	7197	\$15,000
Write off of uncollectible fees that		÷:•,•••
Office Supplies	7300	\$200
Additional Line item for office supp		
Supplies	7310	\$10,000
<ul> <li>Curb stops, stems, gaskets, testin</li> </ul>	ig ampoules, saddles and cor	poration stops.
Risers		
Increase stock		
Gas, Oil & Grease	7385	\$3,000
Increase from last year	· · ·	
Chemicals	7389	\$7,500
Chlorine for water sanitation.		+- ;
Glycol for fire hydrants. Increase	of \$1,500 because of increas	ed cost of
Glycol. 8 drums/\$8,900		
Minor Tools & Equip	7610	\$10,000
Misc tools needed as needed.		
Need new Hydrant wrenches and	also monkey wrenches - \$2,0	000.
Purchase of Pipe locator, shared	with Wastewater \$2,500 full c	ost
Safety Equipment	7615	\$2,000
<ul> <li>Face shield, goggles, gloves, rain</li> </ul>		

## 2100 XXXX 30 61 0000 0

. –	r Tools and Equipment	7620	\$80,000
•	Need new Water /Waste Water s	ervice truck of \$60,000. (\$120	,000 1/2 shared
	with Water) Current truck is unab	le to tow equipment	
٠	Spare well pump and other unknow	own	
Rent	of Vehicle	7630	\$600
•	Rent of PW truck for 6 months		
Telep	bhone	7710	\$750
•	Based on prior year.		
Interr		7715	\$1,600
٠	Based on current full charge - wi	Il review rate with Nushagak.	
Elect		7720	\$45,000
٠	Increase from last year to meet c	urrent pricing	
Heati	ng Fuel	7730	\$12,000
•	Water treatment plant. Increase f	rom last year to meet current	pricing
Build	ing Maintenance	7790	\$10,000
•	Minor building repair (facia and c		¥ - )
•	Repair to generator shack		
•	Entry way is leaking		
•	New water chemical injection sys	tem	
Infras	structure Maintenance	7794	
	structure maintenance	7794	\$20,000
•	3 fire hydrants replaced	7794	\$20,000
•		7794	\$20,000
• • Com	3 fire hydrants replaced Manhole replacements	7794	\$20,000
• • <u>Com</u> j	3 fire hydrants replaced	7910	0
•	3 fire hydrants replaced Manhole replacements puter Hardware	7910	0
•	3 fire hydrants replaced Manhole replacements puter Hardware Purchase of new computer share	7910 ed with wastewater budget. Ne 8110	<b>0</b> ew line item.
• Vehic	3 fire hydrants replaced Manhole replacements puter Hardware Purchase of new computer share cle Maintenance	7910 ed with wastewater budget. Ne 8110	<b>0</b> ew line item.
• Vehic	3 fire hydrants replaced Manhole replacements <b>puter Hardware</b> Purchase of new computer share cle Maintenance Repair to old vehicle until new pu	7910 ed with wastewater budget. Ne 8110 Irchase 8120	0 ew line item. \$500
• Vehic • Equir	3 fire hydrants replaced Manhole replacements puter Hardware Purchase of new computer share cle Maintenance Repair to old vehicle until new pu	7910 ed with wastewater budget. Ne 8110 Irchase 8120	0 ew line item. \$500 \$3,000
• Vehic • Equir	3 fire hydrants replaced Manhole replacements <b>puter Hardware</b> Purchase of new computer share <b>cle Maintenance</b> Repair to old vehicle until new pu <b>oment Maintenance</b> Gen set, backhoe and treatment p	7910 ed with wastewater budget. Ne 8110 urchase 8120 plant	0 ew line item. \$500
• Vehic • Equip • Requ	3 fire hydrants replaced Manhole replacements puter Hardware Purchase of new computer share cle Maintenance Repair to old vehicle until new pu pment Maintenance Gen set, backhoe and treatment p ired Inspections	7910 ed with wastewater budget. Ne 8110 urchase 8120 plant 8210 inspection for compliance abo	0 ew line item. \$500 \$3,000 \$60,500

#### 2100 XXXX 30 61 0000 0

Sample Testing	8220	\$7,500
Testing of water supply throughout the city.		
Administrative OH	9010	\$45,800
<ul> <li>10% of expenses – Excluding PER</li> </ul>	S on Behalf.	

#### Remarks:

- Will draw from fund balance \$277,000
- Water/Sewer FY24 Fund balance \$1,354,928 (mostly provided by wastewater)
- Evaluation is needed on repairs to water shut off valves.
- Evaluation of all fees will be conducted with a rate study
- Evaluating metering, monitoring, reporting and billing of bulk water sales.

## PW Waste Water

### 2100 XXXX 30 62 0000 0

REVE	ENUE		
Wast	ewater Hookup Fee	4350	\$2,500
٠	\$10 change fee to wastewater serv	ice	
•	Anticipate 2 wastewater hookups a	ssists	
Wast	ewater Sales – Residential	4360	\$190,000
٠	Final rate established in 2013 rate	study, final increase 2018	
Wast	ewater Sales – Commercial	4365	\$190,000
•	Final rate established in 2013 rate	study, final increase 2018	
Wast	ewater Dumping	4366	\$60,000
٠	Final rate established in 2013 rate	study, final increase 2018	
Pena	lty & Interest	4490	\$15,000
٠	Fees for late payment of monthly in	voices -	
PERS	S on Behalf	4980	\$5,600
•	Revenue received by the State of A	laska to cover PERS expe	nse over 22%
PERS	S Forfeiture Fund	4981	¢200
٠	Funds available from PERS retirem		•
_	Funds available from PERS retirem retirement benefits.	ent when a former employe	
_	Funds available from PERS retirem retirement benefits.	ent when a former employe	•
_	Funds available from PERS retirem retirement benefits.	ent when a former employe	ee forfeits
-	Funds available from PERS retirem retirement benefits.	ent when a former employed 4990 Ince the budget	ee forfeits
Trans • EXPE	Funds available from PERS retirem retirement benefits. sfer from General Fund Transfer from General Fund to bala Total Waste Water Dep ENSES	ent when a former employed 4990 Ince the budget	ee forfeits
Trans • EXPE	Funds available from PERS retirem retirement benefits. sfer from General Fund Transfer from General Fund to bala Total Waste Water Dep ENSES ries	4990 4990 ance the budget artment Revenue 6000	ee forfeits
Trans • EXPE	Funds available from PERS retirem retirement benefits. sfer from General Fund Transfer from General Fund to bala Total Waste Water Dep ENSES ries Water/Wastewater Operator I (Leve	4990 4990 ance the budget artment Revenue 6000	ee forfeits \$0 \$0 \$463,300
Trans • EXPE Salar •	Funds available from PERS retirem retirement benefits. sfer from General Fund Transfer from General Fund to bala Total Waste Water Dep ENSES ries Water/Wastewater Operator I (Leve Rover (Level VIII A) .066 FTE	4990         4990         unce the budget         artment Revenue         6000         el VII A) 1 FTE	ee forfeits \$0 \$463,300 \$71,000
Trans • EXPE Salar •	Funds available from PERS retirem retirement benefits. sfer from General Fund Transfer from General Fund to bala Total Waste Water Dep ENSES ries Water/Wastewater Operator I (Leve Rover (Level VIII A) .066 FTE	4990 4990 ance the budget artment Revenue 6000	ee forfeits \$0 \$0 \$463,300
Trans EXPE Salar Over	Funds available from PERS retirem retirement benefits. sfer from General Fund Transfer from General Fund to bala Total Waste Water Dep ENSES ries Water/Wastewater Operator I (Leve Rover (Level VIII A) .066 FTE time Weekend watches and rounds. ge Benefits	4990         4990         ince the budget         artment Revenue         6000         el VII A) 1 FTE         6010         62XX	ee forfeits \$0 \$463,300 \$71,000 \$17,000 \$68,500
Trans EXPE Salar Over	Funds available from PERS retirem retirement benefits. sfer from General Fund Transfer from General Fund to bala Total Waste Water Dep ENSES ries Water/Wastewater Operator I (Leve Rover (Level VIII A) .066 FTE time Weekend watches and rounds.	4990         4990         ince the budget         artment Revenue         6000         el VII A) 1 FTE         6010         62XX	ee forfeits \$0 \$463,300 \$71,000 \$17,000 \$68,500
Trans EXPE Salar Over	Funds available from PERS retirem retirement benefits. sfer from General Fund Transfer from General Fund to bala Total Waste Water Dep ENSES ries Water/Wastewater Operator I (Leve Rover (Level VIII A) .066 FTE time Weekend watches and rounds. ge Benefits	4990         4990         ince the budget         artment Revenue         6000         el VII A) 1 FTE         6010         62XX	ee forfeits \$0 \$463,300 \$71,000 \$17,000 \$68,500
Trans • EXPE Salar • • • • Over • • • • • • • • • •	Funds available from PERS retirem retirement benefits. sfer from General Fund Transfer from General Fund to bala Total Waste Water Dep ENSES ries Water/Wastewater Operator I (Leve Rover (Level VIII A) .066 FTE time Weekend watches and rounds. ge Benefits FICA/MED, Insurance (Health, Den	4990         4990         ince the budget         artment Revenue         6000         el VII A) 1 FTE         6010         62XX	ee forfeits \$0 \$463,300 \$71,000 \$17,000 \$68,500

#### 2100 XXXX 30 62 0000 0

Employee Screening	6250	\$1,500
Airport Badges \$100 (\$50 each)		
Drug testing \$150 each		
Hepatitis testing & Vaccine		
Contractual/Professional	7060	\$10,000
Electrical repairs		
Rate study (shared with Water)		
Insurance	7110	\$6,200
Based on premium quoted.		
Bad Debt Expense	7197	\$15,000
Write off of uncollectible fees that w	vere invoiced	
Permitting Fees	7194	\$1,500
Annual ADEC Discharge Permit Fe	e.	
Office Supplies	7300	\$200
Additional Line item for office suppli	ies.	
Supplies	7310	\$3,000
Environmental sample bottles, clear	ning supplies, check valves	floats and mag
starters.		
Develop stock on hand		
Gas, Oil & Grease	7385	\$5,000
<ul> <li>Backhoe, pumper truck, sewer jette</li> </ul>		
Chemicals	7389	\$5,000
<ul> <li>Degreaser for lift stations (price has</li> </ul>		
Minor Tools & Equip	7610	\$5,000
<ul> <li>Necessary tools and testing equips</li> </ul>		-
Safety Equipment	7615	\$2,500
Boots, safety harness, goggles, res	spirator, latex gloves, respira	ators.
Major Equipment Sewer	7620	\$90,000
Need new Water /Waste Water ser	vice truck of \$60,000. (\$120	,000 1/2 shared
with Water) Current truck is unable	to tow equipment	
Lift station pump replacements price	e quotes to be acquired	
Rented/Leased Equipment	7630	\$600
Rent of Dock truck for 6 months		
Telephone	7710	\$750
Based on prior year.	· · ·	
Electricity	7720	\$70,000
Sewer lagoon and lift stations.		

### 2100 XXXX 30 62 0000 0

Heating Fuel	7730	\$4,000
<ul> <li>Sewer lagoon bu</li> </ul>	ilding.	
•		
Refuse	7750	\$250
<ul> <li>Refuse disposal.</li> </ul>		
Building Maintenance	7790	\$50,000
<ul> <li>For sewer lift stat</li> </ul>	ions.	
<ul> <li>Landscaping for</li> </ul>	drainage around lift stations.	
<ul> <li>Roof repair on bl</li> </ul>	ower building.	
<ul> <li>Minor repair to ex</li> </ul>	terior of lift stations.	
Paint blower build	ding.	
Infrastructure Maintena	ance 7794	\$20,000
Improve drainage	in some areas that are problematic.	
Vehicle Maintenance	8110	\$500
<ul> <li>Repair to old vehi</li> </ul>	cle until new purchase	
Equipment Maintenanc	e 8120	\$15,000
<ul> <li>Flight pump repa</li> </ul>	irs for lift station, back hoe and sewer jetter m	nachine.
Sample Testing	8220	\$5,000
Required testing	of sewage.	
Construction	8710	\$0
<ul> <li>None at this time</li> </ul>		
Administrative OH	9010	\$ 45,400
<ul> <li>10% of expenses</li> </ul>	a – Excluding PERS on Behalf.	
Transfer to Water	9990	\$ 0
<ul> <li>Transfer to balan</li> </ul>	ce budget	
<ul> <li>Shared with Gen</li> </ul>	eral Fund transfer	
	Total WasteWater Expenses	\$518,500
Remarks:		
	und balance \$55,200	
	24 Fund balance \$1,354,928 (mostly provided	d by wastewater)
	ees will be conducted with a rate study	
- Evoluction motor	ing, monitoring, reporting and billing of septic	dumping coloo

## PW Landfill

#### 2200 XXXX 30 81 0000 0

REVENUE		
Landfill Fees – In-Kind	4510	\$20,000
<ul> <li>Fees set for landfill service but not of</li> </ul>	•	
donation for free landfill day, DCSD	services for hauled trash	
Landfill Fees	4770	\$294,000
Fees set for landfill service		<b>420</b> 1,000
PERS on Behalf	4980	\$14,800
Revenue received by the State of A	laska to cover PERS exp	ense over 22%
PERS Forfeiture Fund	4981	\$2,000
<ul> <li>Funds available from PERS retirem retirement benefits.</li> </ul>	ent when a former employ	yee forfeits
Transfer from General Fund	4990	\$544,400
Transfer from General Fund to bala	nce the budget	
Total Landfill Depa	artment Revenue	\$875,200
EXPENSES		
Salaries	6000	\$223,200
<ul> <li>Landfill Supervisor - (Level VIII A) 1</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>Landfill Operator- (Level VII A) 1 FT</li> </ul>		
Landfill Attendant (Level VI A) 1 FTI	E	
PW Rover (Level VII A) .25 FTE		
Overtime	6010	\$14,000
Staff coverage as needed for peak of the second secon	demand times.	. ,
Fringe Benefits	62XX	\$131,800
<ul> <li>FICA/MED, Insurance (Health, Dent</li> </ul>	-	
Comp.		
PERS on Behalf	6231	\$14,100
<ul> <li>6.33% for all employees provided by</li> </ul>	/ the State.	
Unemployment Compensation	6240	\$0
<ul> <li>Unemployment compensation for principal</li> </ul>	ior employees.	
Employee Screening	6250	\$600
<ul> <li>Drug testing \$150 each</li> </ul>		

#### 2200 XXXX 30 81 0000 0

Contractual / Professional	7060	\$5,000
Rate Study for Incinerator – will see	ek grant funding.	
Insurance	7110	\$12,000
Based on premium quoted.		<u> </u>
Advertising	7130	\$400
<ul><li>Hours of operations and landfill cha</li><li>Signage.</li></ul>	anges and fees – pamphlets	for residents.
Travel	7150	\$4,000
To be determined		
Training	7155	\$3,000
To maintain services that can be pr	ovided (ex. refrigerant traini	ng CTE)
Bad Debt Expense	7197	\$10,000
Write off of uncollectible fees that v		<i> </i>
Permitting/Fees	7194	\$8,000
<ul> <li>Incinerator minor air quality p</li> <li>\$2,000 to allow for additiona</li> </ul>		
Office Supplies	7300	\$200
Office supplies		
Supplies	7310	\$5,000
Typical supplies.	· ·	
Uniforms	7340	\$1,500
Coats, bibs & boots.		
Gas, Oil & Grease	7385	\$70,000
<ul> <li>Equipment fuel \$30,000</li> <li>Incinerator fuel and equipment. \$44</li> </ul>	0 000 project #1200	
Gravel	7395	\$60,000
<ul> <li>Gravel</li> <li>1.5 to 2 feet of soil needs to top the</li> <li>BBNC has a program to donate 1,0 program.</li> </ul>		

## 2200 XXXX 30 81 0000 0

Minor Tools & Equip	7610	\$10,000
<ul> <li>Hand tools, shovels, rakes, pick and</li> </ul>	security upgrades.	
Gas monitor is needed		
Further purchase to replace items from the second sec	om landfill shop fire	
Safety Equipment	7615	\$1,000
Hard hats, gloves, goggles, safety v	est, steel toed boots.	
Major Equipment	7620	\$50,000
Brush Arms		
<ul> <li>Metal Transfer bins all need to be re level future budgets. x4 (\$15,000 ea by landfill appropriations. (purchased)</li> </ul>	ach to buy \$10,000 to ship e	•
Telephone	7710	\$1,700
GCI phone for Landfill Director		
Replaced with internet		
Internet	7715	\$1,300
Starlink @\$90 per month.		
Electricity	7720	\$18,000
<ul><li>Shop and office.</li><li>Incinerator</li></ul>		
Heating Fuel	7730	\$7,000
<ul> <li>Shop and office. \$3,000</li> <li>Incinerator \$4,000</li> </ul>		· · · · ·
Building Maintenance	7790	\$5,000
Install door to access bin/hopper dire	ectly, safety at incinerator bl	dg.
Infrastructure Maintenance	7794	\$50,000
<ul> <li>Bear Fence</li> <li>Replace gates outside of landfill sha</li> <li>Burn boxes need a spark arrestor so</li> </ul>		15,000 each
Vehicle Maintenance	8110	\$2,000
Tires and truck maintenance.		
Equipment Maintenance	8120	\$80,000
<ul> <li>General Equipment Maintenance.</li> <li>3,000 hour interval service (bobcat,</li> <li>General Equipment Maintenance Ind</li> </ul>		r)

#### 2200 XXXX 30 81 0000 0

Sample Testing	8220	\$70,000	
<ul> <li>Incinerator ash testing - \$300 if 1xyr.</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>Water testing required in landfill area</li> </ul>	Water testing required in landfill area by Bristol Environmental Remediation		
Services, LLC			
Neighborhood Care	8310	\$2,000	
<ul> <li>New Item Recycling for Friends of the Landfill \$2,000</li> </ul>			
Administrative OH 9010		\$0	
<ul> <li>Stop admin overhead since landfill fund is supplemented by the general fund to balance the budget</li> </ul>			
Landfill Closure Costs	9510	\$25,000	
Funds available to assist with Landfill closure maintenance			
Total Landfill Depar	tment Expenses	\$886,800	

#### **Remarks:**

- FY24 Fund balance -\$37,434 will get corrected in FY25.
- Evaluation of all fees will be conducted with a rate study
- Deferred from last year
- See various grants budget for hook truck grant supported?
- FY25 need 4 transfer bins Planned since 2023 currently using spares
- In the future Recycle station metal building
- Replace landfill shop from 2021 fire
- Incinerator needs to be evaluated for correct size and type for a potential replacement that is better suited for this City's needs.
- Need engineering plans to know about adding the landfill shop.

## Port-Dock

Rental	4211	\$10,800
AML Rental May 15-November 15 @	2 \$1,800 per month	
Rental - Equipment	4220	\$1,800
<ul> <li>Rental of Dock truck in off season by for 6 months.</li> </ul>	/ Water/Wastewater @ \$3	300 per month
Investment Income	4700	\$11,000
<ul> <li>Investment returns expected to decrease</li> </ul>	ease due to fund balance	
Miscellaneous Revenue	4790	\$4,000
<ul> <li>Investment returns expected to decrease</li> </ul>	ease due to fund balance	decrease.
Equipment Sales	4710	\$0
None at this time		
Docking/Moorage	4800	\$70,000
<ul> <li>All docking and moorage at the dock</li> </ul>	ζ.	
Wharfage & Handling	4810	\$425,000
<ul> <li>whattage and handling of material o year.</li> </ul>	over the dock. Expected a	reduced fishing
	over the dock. Expected a	reduced fishing \$1,000
year.		
year. Labor Income		
year. <ul> <li>Labor Income</li> <li>Fees for dock employee labor</li> </ul>	4820	\$1,000
year. <ul> <li>Labor Income</li> <li>Fees for dock employee labor</li> </ul> Fuel Flowage Fees	4820	\$1,000
year.          Labor Income         • Fees for dock employee labor         Fuel Flowage Fees         • Fees for transfer of fuel over the doc	4820 4830 k.	\$1,000 \$130,000
year.          Labor Income         • Fees for dock employee labor         Fuel Flowage Fees         • Fees for transfer of fuel over the doc         Dock - Equipment Rental	4820 4830 k.	\$1,000 \$130,000
year.          Labor Income         • Fees for dock employee labor         Fuel Flowage Fees         • Fees for transfer of fuel over the doc         Dock - Equipment Rental         • Rental of Dock equipment	4820 4830 k. 4840 4960	\$1,000 \$130,000 \$3,000 \$80,000
year.          Labor Income         • Fees for dock employee labor         Fuel Flowage Fees         • Fees for transfer of fuel over the doc         Dock - Equipment Rental         • Rental of Dock equipment         Insurance Proceeds         • Insurance Proceeds from purchase of	4820 4830 k. 4840 4960	\$1,000 \$130,000 \$3,000 \$80,000
year.          Labor Income         • Fees for dock employee labor         Fuel Flowage Fees         • Fees for transfer of fuel over the doc         Dock - Equipment Rental         • Rental of Dock equipment         Insurance Proceeds         • Insurance Proceeds from purchase of	4820         4830         k.         4840         4960         of Dock Spreader-insurant         4980	\$1,000 \$130,000 \$3,000 \$80,000 ace is not settled \$9,100
year.          Labor Income         • Fees for dock employee labor         Fuel Flowage Fees         • Fees for transfer of fuel over the doc         Dock - Equipment Rental         • Rental of Dock equipment         Insurance Proceeds         • Insurance Proceeds from purchase of public	4820         4830         k.         4840         4960         of Dock Spreader-insurant         4980	\$1,000 \$130,000 \$3,000 \$80,000 ace is not settled \$9,100
year.          Labor Income         • Fees for dock employee labor         Fuel Flowage Fees         • Fees for transfer of fuel over the doc         Dock - Equipment Rental         • Rental of Dock equipment         Insurance Proceeds         • Insurance Proceeds from purchase of - Deferred from FY24         PERS on Behalf         • 6.33% revenue received by the State 22%	4820         4830         4830         k.         4840         4960         of Dock Spreader-insurant         4980         e of Alaska to cover PERS         4981	\$1,000 \$130,000 \$3,000 \$80,000 ice is not settled \$9,100 S expense over \$900

EXPENSES		
Salaries	6000	\$121,500
<ul> <li>Port Director - (Level XI) .5 FTE</li> <li>Dock Supervisor - (Level VIII A) .667 FT</li> </ul>	E Seasonal	
Overtime	6010	\$22,300
Overtime based on 325 hours.	I	
Fringe Benefits	62XX	\$81,900
<ul> <li>FICA/MED, Insurance (Health, Dental, L Comp.</li> </ul>	ife), HRA, PERS Empl	oyer, Workers'
PERS on Behalf	6231	\$9,100
6.33% for all employees provided by the	State.	· · · · ·
Unemployment Compensation	6240	\$3,000
Unemployment compensation for prior er	nployees.	
Employee Screening	6250	\$150
<ul> <li>Drug testing for dock employees</li> </ul>		
Contractual Professional	7060	\$24,000
<ul> <li>Metered Water process needs to be impr to meet safety needs. Deferred from FY2</li> </ul>	•	onal evaluation
Insurance	7110	\$40,000
Estimate increase from prior year.	-	+ - )
Membership	7135	\$0
<ul> <li>TWIC (Terminal Workers Identification C FY29 - \$150)</li> </ul>	redential every 5 year	s - next renewal
Travel	7150	\$0
Nothing Scheduled		
Training	7155	\$0
Nothing Scheduled		
Bad Debt Expense	7197	\$20,000
<ul> <li>Write off of uncollectible dock fees that w</li> </ul>	ere invoiced	
Misc. Supplies	7310	\$500
Printer Cartridges, 3 part NCR paper		
Propane	7350	\$500
Propane use for equipment	1	• -

Gas, Oil & Grease	7385	\$10,000
• Fuel tank, shop and shed.		. ,
Reduced due to work done by AM	/L, reduced by \$5,000	
Minor Tools & Equip	7610	\$2,000
Shackles, hooks and cable.		
Safety Equipment	7615	\$750
<ul> <li>Safety equipment for employee sa</li> </ul>	afety.	
Major Equipment	7620	\$140,000
Forklift 1 each purchased FY26 a	nd FY27	
Leased Equipment	7630	\$133,196
Annual Lease payments for LinkE	Belt 248HSL Crane Last payr	ment is FY26.
Telephone	7710	\$2,900
Amount consistent with previous	year.	
Internet	7715	\$2,200
Amount consistent with previous	year.	
Electricity	7720	\$10,000
<ul> <li>Amount consistent with previous y</li> <li>Reduced by \$3,500</li> </ul>	year.	
Heating Fuel	7730	\$3,000
Amount consistent with previous	year.	
Water/Sewer	7740	\$1,950
Amount consistent with previous	year.	
Refuse	7750	\$4,000
<ul> <li>Dumpster service \$384 per month</li> </ul>	h 7 months	
Additional service for trash taken	to landfill directly.	
Building Maintenance Port	7790	\$20,000
<ul> <li>Project is complete reduced budg</li> </ul>	jet by 16,000	
Vehicle Maintenance	8110	\$500
<ul> <li>Will have a new vehicle.</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>purchase</li> </ul>		
Equipment Maintenance	8120	\$30,000
<ul> <li>Hyster maintenance \$30,000</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>Linkbelt tech to DLG \$25,000</li> </ul>		
LINKDEIT TECH TO DLG \$25,000		

Dock Maintenance	8130	\$10,000	
New 16 X 16 Bull Rails for T-E	Dock/ continued repair of do	ock. (estimate \$2,500	
each)		<b>K</b>	
Dock Damage Repairs	8131	\$10,000	
Amount required for deductibl	e if an incident is filed.		
Required Inspections	8210	\$2,000	
<ul> <li>Fire Extinguishers and crane i</li> </ul>	nspections.		
Administrative OH	9010	\$69,600	
<ul> <li>10% of total expenses.</li> </ul>			
Dock Transfer to Harbor	9990	\$329,550	
Transfer of \$314,630 for Harb	or operations.		
Transfer of \$3,200 for Ice Mac	chine operations.		
<ul> <li>Transfer of \$11,720 for Bathhe</li> </ul>	ouse operations.		
Need to consider if General F	und will cover		
	Total Dock Expenses	\$1,104,596	
Remarks:			
<ul> <li>FY24 Fund Balance \$662,354</li> </ul>	1		
<ul> <li>Will draw from fund balance if</li> </ul>	funds are available. \$357,	996	
<ul> <li>Evaluation of fees will need to</li> </ul>	be conducted.		
<ul> <li>Budget overage will be covere balance. Fund balance actual</li> </ul>		-	
<ul> <li>Dock Fencing – required to in</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Dock Fencing – required to increase security – Quote needed</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>Dock surface improvements/a</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>Need survey done for a better</li> </ul>	r water delivery system at t	he dock.	
## Port-Harbor

## 2400 XXXX 70 71 0000 0

REVENUE			
Harbor Lease Lots		4210	\$15,000
<ul> <li>Lots rented a</li> </ul>	t the Harbor.		
Rent		4220	\$3,100
			per month for 7 months
	son (PW is responsible	for putting on wint	ter tires.) Revisit with
-	on for method.		
<ul> <li>Rental of the</li> </ul>	crane. \$1,000		
<b>Boat Harbor Fees</b>		4780	\$118,00
<ul> <li>Boat Harbor Bathhouse re</li> </ul>	stickers set by port com evenue)	mittee. (5% will be	e transferred to
Miscellaneous Rev	venue	4790	\$300
All undesignation	ated revenues received	by the harbor - \$3	00
Docking/Moorage		4800	\$1,500
All docking a	nd moorage at the Harb	or	
Wharfage & Handl	ing	4810	\$1,500
<ul> <li>Wharfage an revision after</li> </ul>	d handling of material o tariff review.	ver the Harbor. Re	eview for budget
PERS on Behalf		4980	\$9,800
<ul> <li>6.33% Rever</li> <li>22%</li> </ul>	nue received by the Stat	e of Alaska to cov	ver PERS expense over
PERS Forfeiture F	und	4981	\$800
<ul> <li>Funds availa retirement be</li> </ul>	ble from PERS retireme enefits.	nt when a former	employee forfeits
Transfer from Doc	k & GF	4990	\$314,630
Funds transf	erred from dock to balar	nce the fund balan	· · · · ·
<ul> <li>Transferred f</li> </ul>	rom General Fund – \$0		
	Total Harbor Depa	rtment Revenue	\$465,130
EXPENSES			
Salaries		6000	0 \$141,800
<ul> <li>Port Director</li> </ul>	- Level XI – .5 FTE		
	er – Level IX -  .667 FTE Harbor Master – Level		sonal

## 2400 XXXX 70 71 0000 0

Overtime	6010	\$12,300
<ul> <li>Harbor employees – 4</li> </ul>	56 hours	
• 14.5 weeks of OT per	employee	
Fringe Benefits	62XX	\$118,300
• FICA/MED, Insurance	(Health, Dental, Life), HRA, PERS Emp	oloyer, Workers'
Comp.		
PERS on Behalf	6231	\$9,800
6.33% for all employee	es provided by the State.	
Unemployment Compensat	ion 6240	\$4,000
Unemployment compe	nsation for prior employees.	
Contractual Professional	7060	\$0
<ul> <li>None at this time.</li> </ul>		
Subs & Membership	7135	\$600
Alaska Association of	Harbor and Port Administrators (AAHPA	A) Dues.
Annual Conference du	les	
Travel	7150	\$3,500
<ul> <li>Harbor Master travel E</li> </ul>	DIg-Anc round trip 3X and Annual Confe	rence
Supplies	7310	\$3,500
	0	ψ0,000
<ul> <li>Harbor Stickers-\$1,900</li> </ul>	U.	40,000
Harbor invoices every	o. other fiscal year - \$900.00	\$0,000
		40,000
Harbor invoices every		\$1,000
<ul><li>Harbor invoices every</li><li>Supplies - \$500.</li></ul>	other fiscal year - \$900.00 7340	
<ul> <li>Harbor invoices every</li> <li>Supplies - \$500.</li> </ul>	other fiscal year - \$900.00 7340	. ,
<ul> <li>Harbor invoices every</li> <li>Supplies - \$500.</li> </ul> Uniforms <ul> <li>Work uniform hoodies</li> </ul>	other fiscal year - \$900.00 7340 - \$1,000 7385	\$1,000
<ul> <li>Harbor invoices every</li> <li>Supplies - \$500.</li> <li>Uniforms         <ul> <li>Work uniform hoodies</li> </ul> </li> <li>Gas, Oil &amp; Grease</li> </ul>	other fiscal year - \$900.00 7340 - \$1,000 7385	\$1,000
<ul> <li>Harbor invoices every</li> <li>Supplies - \$500.</li> <li>Uniforms         <ul> <li>Work uniform hoodies</li> </ul> </li> <li>Gas, Oil &amp; Grease         <ul> <li>Amount same as previ</li> </ul> </li> <li>Minor Tools &amp; Equipment</li> </ul>	other fiscal year - \$900.00 7340 - \$1,000 7385 ous year. 7610	\$1,000 \$2,200
<ul> <li>Harbor invoices every</li> <li>Supplies - \$500.</li> <li>Uniforms         <ul> <li>Work uniform hoodies</li> </ul> </li> <li>Gas, Oil &amp; Grease         <ul> <li>Amount same as previ</li> </ul> </li> <li>Minor Tools &amp; Equipment</li> </ul>	other fiscal year - \$900.00 7340 - \$1,000 7385 ous year.	\$1,000 \$2,200
<ul> <li>Harbor invoices every</li> <li>Supplies - \$500.</li> <li>Uniforms         <ul> <li>Work uniform hoodies</li> </ul> </li> <li>Gas, Oil &amp; Grease         <ul> <li>Amount same as previ</li> </ul> </li> <li>Minor Tools &amp; Equipment         <ul> <li>Tools &amp; equipment with</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	other fiscal year - \$900.00 7340 - \$1,000 7385 ous year. 7610 h a value less than \$5,000. 7615	\$1,000 \$2,200 \$1,000
<ul> <li>Harbor invoices every</li> <li>Supplies - \$500.</li> <li>Uniforms         <ul> <li>Work uniform hoodies</li> </ul> </li> <li>Gas, Oil &amp; Grease         <ul> <li>Amount same as previ</li> </ul> </li> <li>Minor Tools &amp; Equipment         <ul> <li>Tools &amp; equipment with</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	other fiscal year - \$900.00 7340 - \$1,000 7385 ous year. 7610 h a value less than \$5,000. 7615	\$1,000 \$2,200 \$1,000
<ul> <li>Harbor invoices every</li> <li>Supplies - \$500.</li> <li>Uniforms         <ul> <li>Work uniform hoodies</li> </ul> </li> <li>Gas, Oil &amp; Grease         <ul> <li>Amount same as previ</li> </ul> </li> <li>Minor Tools &amp; Equipment         <ul> <li>Tools &amp; equipment with</li> </ul> </li> <li>Safety Equipment         <ul> <li>New first kits, eye prote</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	other fiscal year - \$900.00 7340 - \$1,000 7385 ous year. 7610 h a value less than \$5,000. 7615 ection and gloves, etc. 7710	\$1,000 \$2,200 \$1,000 \$1,000
<ul> <li>Harbor invoices every</li> <li>Supplies - \$500.</li> <li>Uniforms         <ul> <li>Work uniform hoodies</li> </ul> </li> <li>Gas, Oil &amp; Grease         <ul> <li>Amount same as previ</li> </ul> </li> <li>Minor Tools &amp; Equipment         <ul> <li>Tools &amp; equipment with</li> </ul> </li> <li>Safety Equipment         <ul> <li>New first kits, eye prote</li> </ul> </li></ul>	other fiscal year - \$900.00 7340 - \$1,000 7385 ous year. 7610 h a value less than \$5,000. 7615 ection and gloves, etc. 7710	\$1,000 \$2,200 \$1,000 \$1,000

#### 2400 XXXX 70 71 0000 0

Electricity	7720	\$9,000
<ul> <li>\$15,500 - Shared Harbor/Planning/A</li> </ul>	nimal Control 50/25/25%.	
Heating Fuel	7730	\$9,000
<ul> <li>\$21,000 - Shared Harbor/Planning/A</li> </ul>	nimal Control 50/25/25%.	
Water/Sewer	7740	\$4,750
• \$9,500 - Shared Harbor/Planning/An	imal Control 50/25/25%.	
Refuse	7750	\$30,000
<ul> <li>Dumpster service provided to the Hat</li> </ul>	arbor.	
\$96 per 4 Cubic Container		
\$192 per 8 Cubic Container		
Building Maintenance	7790	\$6,000
Repair side door	· · ·	
New Toyo Stove for Office area, will	cut down Electricity	
Outside water spicket needs to be fin		
Overhead door maintenance		
Bay window needs repaired		
Vehicle Maintenance	8110	\$2,100
Repairs and maintenance needed to	harbor vehicle.	
New tires – replace in FY25		
Equipment Maintenance	8120	\$30,000
Boat & trailer maintenance - trailer n	eeds fenders	
<ul> <li>New tires for the trailer</li> </ul>		
Grove Crane repairs – getting up to	code	
Bulkhead/Ramp Materials	8135	\$30,000
Yearly expense of upkeep of ramps	and bulkhead	• •
Woodriver ramp repair		
Required Inspections	8210	\$1,500
Crane and fire extinguishers.		
Administrative OH	9010	\$41,400
10% of all expenses.	· · ·	
	erations Expenses	\$465,130

### Remarks:

- FY24 Fund Balance \$2,687 (not enough to budget around)
- Evaluate needs to the Woodriver launch and Kanakanak launch Deferred from FY25
- Harbor Float Project Money is secured, waiting for confirmation that PIDP grant is going to come. State 5M will be the match for that grant.
- Port of Dillingham improvements project \$15,086,000 \$11,250,000 if approved will come from the MARAD - PIDP grant
- Evaluation of Tariff is being drafted to present to the Port Committee.

## Port - Ice Machine

### 2400 XXXX 70 72 0000 0

REVENUE		
Ice Machine	4785	\$3,000
• Fees from Ice Machine.		
Transfer from Dock	4990	\$3,200
Funds transferred from dock	to balance the budget.	
Tota	al Ice Machine Revenue	\$6,200
EXPENSES		
Supplies	7310	\$200
• Salt \$200		
Minor Tools & Equip	7610	\$3,000
Compressor for cold storage		
Major Equipment	7620	\$0
No purchase for FY24		
Electricity	7720	\$2,300
Ice Machine operation \$5,00	0 (see various grants for \$4,500 su	ipport)
Equipment Maintenance	8120	\$700
Equipment for Maintenance		
Tot	al Ice Machine Expenses	\$6,200
Pomorko		

#### Remarks:

• Will be looking to see if we can get Curyung support restarted.

## Port - Bathhouse

### 2400 XXXX 70 73 0000 0

REVENUE		
Bathhouse Fees	4786	\$5,280
• 5% of the Habor sticker fee will get	allocated to the bat	hhouse until the harbor
sticker fee is evaluated and a new r	ate established for t	the summer of 2026.
	1	
Transfer from Dock	4990	\$11,720
Funds transferred from dock to bala	nce the budget.	
	nhouse Revenue	\$17,000
EXPENSES		
Supplies	7310	\$250
<ul> <li>Toilet paper, soap,</li> </ul>		
Electricity	7720	\$2,000
Electricity based on prior year usage	9.	
Heating Fuel	7730	\$7,000
Heating fuel based on prior year usa	ige.	
Water/Sewer	7740	\$2,500
<ul> <li>Use of water/sewer services</li> </ul>		
One stall open year-round for leased		
Janitorial	7780	\$4,500
Contracted cleaning	1	
Building Maintenance	7790	\$750
Maintenance needs	1	-
Required Inspections	8210	\$0
	hhouse Expenses	\$17,000

## Remarks:

• Grants funds have been found that can replace bathroom fixatures to be of a more durable quality. See Various Grants Budget

## Asset Forfeiture

### 2500 XXXX 20 22 0000 0

Revenue		
Investment Income	4700	\$500
Reduced income based on decrease	ed returns	
Reduced due to a lower fund balance	e that investment is	based on
Total Asset Fo	orfeiture Revenue	\$500
Expense		
Not identified		\$25,000
<ul> <li>Supplies. Must follow rules set by Ass</li> <li>Plan is for new tasers (will pay half)</li> </ul>	set Forfeiture progra	im.
Total Asset Fe	orfeiture Expense	\$25,000
Remarks:		

• FY24 fund balance \$27,065

## E911 Fund

### 2550 XXXX 20 21 0000 0

Revenue		
E911 Revenue	4435	\$67,000
• \$2.00 per landline per month of service submitted by phone companies.		
Τα	tal E911 Revenue	\$67,000
Expense		
Transfer to General Fund	9991	\$67,000
<ul> <li>Per Alaska Statute 29.35.131. 911 Surcharge E911 funds can be used for "the salaries and associated expenses for 911 call takers for that portion of time spent taking and transferring 911 calls."</li> <li>Just short of 10% (an amount approved by the council) of the Dispatch Budget</li> </ul>		
will be transferred to the General Fur is \$658,296.	nd. The total of the F	Y22 dispatch budget
Тс	tal E911 Expense	\$67,000
	•	

## Remarks:

• FY24 Fund Balance \$337,511

# Senior Center /NTS & NSIP Grant

XXXX XXXX 42 44 7100 1

3403/3413 (grant) 2610 (Addtl Match)

REVENUE		
Room Rentals	4211	\$5,000
Rental of the senior center for even	nts.	· · · · ·
Apartment Rental	4212	\$6,300
<ul> <li>Rent of the apartment to other dep day.</li> </ul>	partments as needed for city	work @ \$35 per
Office Rental	4213	14,400
Rent of office space to BBNA for s	upport of seniors.	· · · · · ·
Donations/Contributions	4760	\$250
Donations		
Rides & Donations	4761	\$200
<ul> <li>Donations for providing transportation</li> </ul>	tion services	
Congregate Meals	4762	\$2,500
<ul> <li>Payment of meals provided at the individuals</li> </ul>	senior center. Fee reduced t	o qualified
Home Delivered Meals	4763	\$250
<ul> <li>Meals delivered to qualified individ</li> </ul>	uals	
Guest Meals	4764	\$600
Payment of meals provided at the	senior center to non-qualifie	d individuals
Fundraising	4766	\$500
<ul> <li>Funds received from fundraising for</li> </ul>	or the senior center	
Aluminum Recycle	4767	\$2,000
<ul> <li>Cargo container filled with crushed</li> </ul>	I cans. Filled every 2-3 years	3
PERS on Behalf	4980	\$6,200
<ul> <li>6.33% Revenue received by the St 22%</li> </ul>	tate of Alaska to cover PERS	S expense over
PERS Forfeiture Fund	4981	\$1,000
<ul> <li>Funds available from PERS retiren retirement benefits.</li> </ul>	nent when a former employe	

## XXXX XXXX 42 44 7100 1

3404/3414 (grant) 2610 (Addtl Match)

Transfer from General Fund	4990	\$186,361
Funds transferred from General Fund	b	
NTC Cront	4000	70.000
<ul> <li>NTS Grant</li> <li>SOA Nutrition, Transportation and Set</li> </ul>	4600	<b>70,000</b>
	ervices grant award \$74,4	50.70
NSIP Grant	4600	\$6,000
<ul> <li>SOA Nutritional Support &amp; Information</li> </ul>	on Program (accompanies	NTS Grant)
Total Senior (	Center Revenue	\$301,561
EXPENSES	F	
Salaries	6000	\$97,100
<ul> <li>Librarian/Community Director – Leve</li> </ul>	I VIII – .5 FTE. (50/50 with	n Library)
<ul> <li>Driver – Level V – .5 FTE</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>Kitchen Manager – Level III – .75 FT</li> </ul>	E.	
Fringe Benefits	62XX	\$60,400
<ul> <li>FICA/MED, Insurance (Health, Denta</li> </ul>		
Comp.		
comp.		
PERS on Behalf	6230	\$6,200
6.33% for all employees provided by	the State.	· ·
Unemployment	6254	\$500
<ul> <li>As reported by the State.</li> </ul>		
Employee Screening	6250	\$100
<ul> <li>Employee background checks.</li> </ul>		
Insurance	7110	\$30,000
<ul> <li>Estimated increase from prior year.</li> </ul>		
Training	7155	\$2,000
<ul> <li>Plan on training to stay current on ce</li> </ul>	rtifications required for a f	ood service
location.		
Office Supply	7300	\$500
<ul> <li>Cost of office supplies, including ink f</li> </ul>	for printer has gone up ov	er past years
and budget does not cover needs.		
Shop/Craft Supply	7305	\$400
<ul> <li>Provide activities for Senior to complete</li> </ul>		Ψτυυ
	GIG.	

## XXXX XXXX 42 44 7100 1

3403/3413 (grant) 2610 (Addtl Match)

Postage and Freight	7315	\$100
Mailings.		<b>•</b> ••••
5		
Food	7320	\$22,000
<ul> <li>Food supplies for senior program</li> </ul>		
Household Supply	7325	\$750
<ul> <li>General household supplies</li> </ul>		
Propane	7350	\$2,000
Has been increasing in usage.		
Gas, Oil & Grease	7385	\$6,000
<ul> <li>Estimate based upon prior year.</li> </ul>		
Minor Tools & Equip	7610	\$200
<ul> <li>Assessment is needed.</li> </ul>		
Telephone	7710	\$5,000
Estimate based upon prior year.		
Internet	7715	\$1,500
• \$120/month.		
Electricity	7720	\$10,000
<ul> <li>With the warm winter we look like with warmer and lighter months co</li> </ul>		get this year
Heating Fuel	7730	\$22,000
<ul> <li>Heating fuel seems to be on track warmer temperatures will make out</li> </ul>		ight and
Water/Sewer	7740	\$9,311
Same as prior year.		
Refuse	7750	\$4,600
Same as prior year.		
Janitorial	7780	\$400
Extra janitorial support for cleaning	g apartment.	

XXXX XXXX 42 44 7100 1	<u>3403/3413 (grant) 2610 (Addtl Match)</u>	
Building Maintenance	7790	\$15,000
Current amount for small projects.		
Vehicle Maintenance	8110	\$3,000
Minor maintenance on senior van.		
Equipment Maintenance	8120	\$1,500
Maintenance contract for copier.	1	
Required Inspection	8210	\$2,000
Yukon Fire and other inspections no	t sure when they will come	out.
Administrative Overhead	9010	\$0
10% of all expenses.		
Total all Senior	Center Expenses	\$301,561

## Remarks:

• FY24 Fund Balance -\$1,705 to be cleared in FY25

# Public Safety Reward

#### 2800 XXXX 20 20 0000 0

7460	\$0
be set aside for awards	
Total E911 Revenue	\$0
7337	\$0
nvestigtion.	
Total E911 Expense	\$0
	be set aside for awards Total E911 Revenue 7337 nvestigtion.

## Remarks:

• FY24 Fund Balance of \$400

# Various Grant Fund(s)

## XXXX XXXX XX XX XXXX 0

	ue & Expenses t Revenue	4600	\$
•		+000	ψ.
Grants	s (Library)	46xx & 7xxx	\$38,57
•	4104 - PLA (Electronic Subscription	s 7135; Wages Reimburs	able 7400 &
	Internet 7715) \$7,000		
•	3973 - State Continuing Education (	Training 7155) \$1,250	
•	4113 - E-Rate (Internet 7715) \$5,32	8	
٠	5904 – LINKED grant (Wages Reim	bursable 7400; Benefits R	leimbursable
	7410 & Books 7510) \$25,000		
٠	3952 – IMLS – Applied but not awar	ded at this time	
Gran	t Revenue - Federal	4610 & 8520	\$3,209,38
•	4430 - EPA Federal project for Snag	point Erosion	
٠	Project #2116		
٠	\$5,016,000 award – 07/23-07/26		
٠	EPA Federal project for Snagpoint E	rosion – 90%	
٠	Snagpoint Erosion 10% match is wit	h Capital Projects	
•	Engineering GLA 8520		
Gran	t Revenue – Federal	4620	\$
•	4713 - Designated Legislative Funds		•
	Project #2113		
•	\$5,000,0000 Award (NOT FINALIZE	D)	
		,	
Gran	t Revenue – Federal	4620	\$
•	4713 - Designated Legislative Funds	s – New Firehall	
•	Project #3027		
•	\$600,0000 Award (NOT FINALIZED	)	
Gran	t Revenue – Federal	4620	\$
•	xxxx EPA – Landfill Grant		
•	Project #xxxx		
•	\$1,776,543 Award (NOT FINALIZED	D)	
Gran	t Revenue – Federal	4620	\$200,00
•	4450 - SOA Loan – PFAS		+=j••
•	Project #3022		

Grant Revenue – Local	4630	\$73,400
• 5914 - BBEDC Summer Interns \$73,	,400	
• Sr Center - Cooks Helper .75 FTE (?	???)	
<ul> <li>DMV - DMV Assistant .231 FTE</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>Ambulance Driver .3 FTE;</li> </ul>		
EMT Inner-region internship .46 FTE	(85% BBEDC, 15% Fire	Dept budget)
<ul> <li>5915 - BBEDC Training - None at the</li> </ul>	is time	
Total Various Grants Rev	venue & Expenses	\$3,521,365

## Remarks:

• MARAD grant will be in the engineering design phase that is helping us get all of the NEPA requirements met. Efforts will be put into the engineering and design and permitting. Construction is scheduled for FY27.

#### Remarks:

• FY24 fund balance -\$11,868 to be reconciled in FY25 this is impacting fund 5914.

## Carlson House

### 6100 XXXX 45 45 0000 0

Revenue		
Investment Income	4700	\$21,000
Reduced income based on decrease	d returns	
Total Carlson	n House Revenue	\$21,000
Expense		
Insurance	7110	\$1,400
<ul> <li>Estimated insurance coverage based</li> </ul>	l upon prior year information	on.
Electricity	7720	\$650
<ul> <li>Estimated cost to maintain Carlson H</li> </ul>	louse.	
Administrative OH	9010	\$205
Estimate of Department OH Expense	es.	
Transfer to General Fund	9991	\$4,000
Transfer to library		
Total Carlson I	House Expenses	\$6,255

## Remarks:

• FY24 Fund Balance \$376,245

- No longer heating building.
- Finance and Budget would like to see us return \$4,000 to budget to cover library expenses since Carlson items are stored in the library.

# Ambulance Replacement Fund

#### 7110 XXXX 20 27 0000 0

Revenue		
Rental Income	4220	\$0
<ul> <li>Nothing at this time</li> </ul>		
Transfer from General Fund	4990	\$50,000
<ul> <li>Transfer from General Fund as a res 10% for Third party billing fees.</li> </ul>	ult of Ambulance Fe	es received minus
Total Ambulance Repla	acement Revenue	\$50,000
Expense		
Major Equipment	7620	\$0
•		
Volunteer Stipend	8335	\$15,000
<ul> <li>Volunteer paid for attending trainings training/run. Review is being conduct</li> </ul>		· •
	cement Expenses	\$15,000

### **Remarks:**

- Transfer of funds will cap at \$700,000 fund balance Resolution 2015-57
- FY24 Fund Balance of \$415,367
- Ambulance 2 needs to be replaced in two years, takes a two year lead time to make a purchase. Estimated cost \$400,000

# Equipment Replacement Fund

#### 7120 XXXX XX XX 0000 0

Transfer from General Fund		
	4990	\$0
Transfer from general fund to balance	e budget (not needed at this ti	ime)
Will be seeking financing to cover put	urchases	
Total Ambulance Repl	acement Revenue	\$0
Expense		
Major Equipment	7620	\$0
<ul> <li>ALL ON HOLD FOR FINANCING</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>general fund.</li> <li>Public Safety 2 Tahoe or similar veh building the model needed Dept 2</li> <li>B&amp;G 1 Service truck Dept 30 Sub 32</li> </ul>	0 Sub 22 \$150,000	GMC not
<ul> <li>B&amp;G 1 Van deferred \$85,000</li> <li>PW Admin Truck Dept 30 Sub 32 Pr</li> <li>PW Grader Dept 30 Sub 32 Project</li> </ul>	oject 1130 \$60,000 1133 \$460,000. Defer to FY27	
PW Admin Truck Dept 30 Sub 32 Pr	oject 1130 \$60,000 1133 \$460,000. Defer to FY27	\$0

- Public Safety 2 Tahoe or similar vehicle deferred from FY25 due to GMC not building the model needed. Dept 20 Sub 22 \$150,000
- Within next 2 years replace Engine 4
- Within next 4 years replace Ambulance 2
- Evaluation of all assets is ongoing
- Ambulance 2 needs to be replaced in two years, takes a two year lead time to make a purchase. Estimated cost \$400,000. Will be shared with Ambulance replacement fund. Need to determine which FY.
- Engine 4 needs to be replaced in the next couple of years. Can be replaced with something used to reduce the cost. Can be purchased within a years time. Estimated cost \$500,000 Need to determine which FY.
- PW Streets sweeper replacing Elgin Sweeper Dept 30 Sub 32 Project 1133 \$80,000.
- PW mower arm replacing Elgin Sweeper Dept 30 Sub 32 Project 1133 \$155,000 FOB to Dillingham.

# Capital Improvement Fund

## 7140 XXXX XX XX XX XXX 0

Revenue		
Grant/Loan Revenue	4600	\$0
•		
Investment Income	4700	\$0
•	•	
Insurance Proceeds	4960	\$0
Funds received from APEI for 01/04/	2021 landfill shop fi	re. \$350,000
Transfer from General Fund	4990	\$0
<ul> <li>Fund \$557,334 Snagpoint Erosion (r balance)</li> </ul>	none spent in FY25)	Reserved in Fund
Total Capital Impro	ovement Revenue	\$0
Expense		
Lagoon Aeration	7060	\$0
•		
Waterfront development	7060	\$0
•		
Water/Wastewater Study	7060	\$0
•		
Landfill Groundwater Well	7060	\$0
Replace one well at the landfill for the	e groundwater monit	or see landfill grant
Landfill Shop Rebuild	XXXX	\$0
01/04/2021 Shop fire – debris clearin	g and rebuild	
<ul> <li>Project number 3121</li> </ul>		
• CIP List amount \$1,300,000		
Bingman cleanup	7060	\$0
Remaining funds from Insurance proc	ceeds received FY2	0.
Still searching for funding to complete	e the full project.	

#### 7140 XXXX XX XX XX XXXX 0

Building Maintenance	7790	\$		
•				
Engineering	8520	\$0		
SnagPoint Erosion \$557,334 in fund balance reserve				
Total Capital Improvem	\$0			

#### **Remarks:**

- FY24 Fund balance \$929,466 (Obligated Insurance Proceeds)
- Paint Lake Road fire station
- Downtown fire hall or firehall bldg replacement
- Public Works building septic holding tank replacement.
- FY25 Evaluate, design \$96,000
- FY26 Install Public Works septic system \$50,000-\$100,000
- General Building Maintenance underway, scheduling and continuing under PW B&G budget.
- Public Works building septic holding tank replacement

## (This section is still under review)

	(	,	
•	EPA Federal project for Sn	agpoint Erosion -	- Project #2116 - 90% see various
	grants – Resolution 2023-1	4 Deferred from	Prior years Grant Div of Homeland
	Security & Emergency Mar	agement #23LPI	DM-GY23 (\$5,014,666.67)
	Snagpoint Erosion 10% ma	atch is with Capita	al Projects (\$557,334)
	Stages FY25 64% & FY26	36%	
	1. Develop bid package	\$ 2,072,0000	FY25
	2. Conduct surveys	\$ 500,000	FY25
	3. Eval Mitigation	\$ 2,000,000	FY25/FY26
	4. Environmental	\$ 500,000	FY26
	5. Develop subapplication	\$ 500,000	FY26
	spending \$1,776,543		
	City of Dillingham covers or	verage \$12,000	

# Landfill Closure

### 7150 XXXX 30 81 XXXX 0

Revenue				
Landfill Closure	4470	\$25,000		
<ul> <li>Revenue to increase the fund balance from each year when transfers are made.</li> </ul>				
Total Landfill Closure Revenue \$25,00				
Expense				
Landfill Closure	XXXX	\$0		
Expenses to close the Landfill cell				
Total Landfill Clos	\$0.00			

## Remarks:

• FY24 Fund Balance \$172,044

## Debt Service Fund

### 8100 XXXX XX XX 0000 0

Revenu Invest	ment Income	4700	\$70,000
	Investments based on funds from		φ/0,000
	chool Bond Reimbursement	4620	\$745,000
	State funded reimbursement	4020	φ/45,000
	er from General Fund	4990	\$583,761
	Transfer from general fund to bala		φ <b>505,70</b> 1
	Firehall bond payment - \$47,000	ince budget.	
	Streets bond payment - \$166,000		
	SRF Loan Payment Water 283091	¢27.650	
	School bond payment - \$319,750	1 – \$37,030	
		1 \$12.261	
	SRF Loan payment landfill 28308	t Services Revenue	\$1,398,761
Expens		Services Revenue	φ1,590,70
-	ll Bond	7184/7185	\$47,000
	7184 Interest \$22,000.		<b> </b>
	7185 Principal \$25,000.		
	Ends FY39		
Street		7184/7185	\$166,000
•	7184 Interest \$116,000.		+ ,
	7185 Principal \$120,000.		
	Ends FY39		
School	Bond	7184/7185	\$1,064,750
•	7184 Interest \$170,500.		
•	7185 Principal \$890,000.		
	Ends FY28		
SRF Lo	oan Payments	7183/7184/7185	\$51,011
7 7 8 • L 7 7	Nater Improvement Phase 1 Ioan a 7184 Interest \$7,650. 7185 Principal \$30,000 Ends FY2042 Landfill groundwater Ioan repayme 7184 Interest \$3,141. 7185 Principal \$10,220 Ends FY2043		-
	Total Debt	Services Expenses	\$1,398,76 <sup>°</sup>

Remarks:

٠